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AUDITOR'’S REPORT ON SPECIAL PURPOSE CONSOLIDATED IND AS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

To

Board of Directors,

Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
Gurugram, India

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements of Exicom Tele-Systems Limited (“ the Holding Company”), its Subsidiaries
(together referred to as the ‘Group’) which comprises the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind
AS Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the Special Purpose Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), and Special Purpose Consolidated
Cash Flow Statement and the Special Purpose Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and notes to the special purpose Ind AS consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (collectively referred to as the “Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements”), which we have signed under reference to this report. The special purpose
consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Group for the year ended March 31, 2021, is
prepared by the management of the Holding Company in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act, for the limited
purpose of consideration in preparation of Restated Consolidated Financial information, in
relation to the proposed Initial Public Offer of equity shares of the Holding Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Special Purpose Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013, (“the Act”) in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2021, and its profit and other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“SA”s) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the special purpose consolidated
Ind AS financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAI’'s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the special purpose consolidated Ind
AS financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) ofthe Actwith respect to the preparation and presentation of these special purpose
consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive
income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in equity of the Group in
accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.
The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the special
purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company,
as aforesaid.

In preparing the special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements, the respective
Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the
ability of the Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board
of Directors either intends to liquidate their respective entities or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Boards of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the special purpose
consolidated Ind AS financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these special purpose consolidated Inda AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the special purpose
consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the Group, has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of
the Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation structure and content of the special purpose
consolidated Ind AS financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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¢ Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information
of the entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statement of such
entities included in the special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statement of
which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the special
purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements, which have been audited by other
auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our
audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such
other entities included in the special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements, of
which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with
governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matters

a) We draw attention to Note 60 to the Special Purpose Consolidated Financial Statements
regarding there is a deficit in net assets of Rs. 424.39 Lakhs as at March 31, 2021. As
stated in Note 60, these events or conditions, along with other matters as set forth in note
60 indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the
company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

b) We draw attention to Note 61 to the Special Purpose Consolidated Financial Statements,
which describes the management evaluation of COVID-19 impact on performance of the
Company, which also depend on future developments that are uncertain.

c) We did not audit the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended
March 31, 2021, where share of total assets (before consolidation adjustments), total
revenues (before consoliddtion adjustments) and net cash flows inflows / (outflows)
(before consolidation adjustments) for both the years have been given in the table below.
The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021, have been
audited by the auditors mentioned below and whose report have been furnished to us by
the Company’s management and our opinion, in so far as it relates to that year is based
solely on the audit report of the other auditors.




KHANDELWAL JAIN & CO. Continuation Sheet No.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Exicom Tele- Auditors Total Total Net Cash

Systems Ltd. Assets Revenue Flow

FY 2020-21 SGN & Co., Chartered | 46,443.99 3,0912.63 194.46
Accountants

d) We did not audit the standalone financial statements of one subsidiary, Energywin
Technologies Private Limited, for the year ended March 31, 2021, where share of total
assets (before consolidation adjustments), total revenues (before consolidation
adjustments) and net cash flows inflows / (outflows) (before consolidation adjustments)
for the respective years have been given in the table below. The financial statements of
this subsidiary have been audited by other auditors, mentioned below, and whose
reports for the year ended March 31, 2021, have been furnished to us by the Company’s
management and our opinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in the special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements are based solely
on the audit reports of the other auditors; and

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Energywin Auditors Total Assets Total Net Cash
Technologies g Revenue Flow
Pvt. Ltd.
FY 2020-21 Dhananjay G. 1,048.38 34.60 8.24
Hegde,
Chartered
Accountants

e) We did not audit the standalone financial statements of the two subsidiaries Exicom
Tele-Systems (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. and Horizon Tele-Systems SDN BHD for the year
ended March 31, 2021, whose share of total assets (before consolidation
adjustments), total revenues (before consolidation adjustments) and net cash flows
inflows / (outflows) (before consolidation adjustments) for the respective years have
been given in the table below. The financial statements of these subsidiaries have
been audited by other auditors, mentioned below, and whose reports for the year
ended March 31, 2021, have been furnished to us by the Company’s management and
our opinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in the
special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements are based solely on the audit
reports of the other auditors.

Further, these two subsidiaries are located outside India whose financial statements
for year ended March 31, 2021, have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in that country and which have been audited by other
auditor under generally accepted auditing standards applicable in that country. The
Holding Company’s management has converted the financial statements of these
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subsidiaries located outside India from accounting principles generally accepted in
that country to accounting principles generally accepted in India. We have audited
these conversion adjustments made by the Holding Company’s management.

Our opinion in so far as it relates to the balances and affairs of such subsidiaries
located outside India for the said years is based solely on the report of other auditors
and the conversion adjustments prepared by the management of the Holding
Company and audited by us.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Exicom Tele- Auditors Total Assets Total Net Cash
Systems Revenue Flow
(Singapore)
Pte. Ltd.
FY 2020-21 Ernst & Young 28,097.79 21,596.13 149.43
LLP, Public
Accountants
and
Chartered
Accountants
Horizon Tele- Auditors Total Assets Total Net Cash
Systems SDN Revenue Flow
BHD
FY 2020-21 TCMK 3,310.90 4,116.00 143.69
Associated,
Chartered
Accountants

Our opinion on the special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements is not modified
in respect of the above matters.

Basis of preparation and Restriction on Distribution and Use

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 3 to the special purpose
consolidated Ind AS financial statements, which describes the basis of preparation. The
special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been prepared by the
management of the Holding Company and approved by the Board of Directors for the
purpose to enable the Holding Company to include and compile financial information
including Restated Consolidated Financial information, being prepared in its Draft Red
Herring Prospectus / Red Herring Prospectus / Prospectus / other offer documents. As a
result, the special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements may not be suitable for
any other purpose.
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Our report is intended solely for the use of management of the Holding Company and should
not be distributed to or used by other parties. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any
liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report
is shown or whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 105049W

ﬁ%

Naveen Jain
Partner

Membership No. 511596 ‘. ;_
UDIN No.: 3251\ §94 QGXDDT §178

Place: Gurugram
Dated: September 15, 2023



Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)
(X in Lakhs)

Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021

Note Asat Asat
Particulars No. | 31stMarch,2021 31st March, 2020
ASSETS
Non-current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 6,704.25 7,150.07
(b) Right-of-Use Assets 5 1,967.42 2,191.35
(c) Goodwill on Consolidation 6 41.11 49.33
(d} Intangible Assets (other than Goodwill) 7/ 634.33 686.64
(e) Intangible Assets under Development 8 1,900.20 819.43
(f) Financial Assets
(1) Investments 9 86.13 137.94
(ii) Trade Receivables 10 10.95 -
(iii) Others 11 336.41 320.58
(g) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 12 2,877.65 1,598.41
{h) Other Non-Current Assets 13 180.86 133.43
Total Non-Current Assets| 14,739.31 13,087.18
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 14 11,672.17 12,640.96
{b} Financial Assets
(i} Trade Receivables 15 32,496.40 12,377.23
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 1,453.88 967.40
(iii) Bank Balances other than (ii) above 17 2,145.44 1,028.06
(iv) Loan Receivables 18 . -
(v) Others 19 99.82 50.68
(c) Other Current Assets 20 5,235.05 3,399.82
Total Current Assets 53,102.76 30,464.15
Total Assets 67,842.07 43,551.33
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 21 723.02 723.02
(b) Other Equity 22 20,611.87 19,897.77
Total Equity 21,334.89 20,620.79
LIABILITIES
Non-current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 23 6,967.11 1,052.46
(ii) Lease Liabilities 5 1,586.95 1,823.50
(iii) Others 24 206.64 243.10
(b} Provisions 25 891.06 766.93
Total Non-Current Liabilities 9,651.76 3,885.99
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 26 3,148.62 3,703.03
(ii) Trade Payables 27
(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 3,206.32 1,195.78
and small enterprises ; and
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than 26,043.07 8,527.84
micro enterprises and small enterprises.
(iii) Lease Liabilities 5 417.69 416.68
(iv) Others 28 1,087.54 1,157.01
(b) Other Current Liabilities 29 2,096.76 3,338.93
(c) Provisions 30 114.02 191.65
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 31 741.40 513.64
Total Current Liabilities 36,855.42 19,044.56
Total Equity and Liabilities 67,842.07 43,551.34
Summary of Significant accounting policies and other notesto | 1-62
Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 105049W

Naveen Jain
Partner
Membership No. 511596

Place: Gurugram
Date: September 15,2023

For and on behalf of the Board ¢

Anant

ata

Managing Director Cum CEO
DIN:02216037

}Nj'”b

Sangeeta Karnatak
Company Secretary
M.No. 25216

Subha:
Director
DIN:06922968

Chander Rustgi

Shiraz Khan
Chief Financial Officer
PAN: AEZPK3682F



Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)

(X in Lakhs)
Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021
Sr. . For the year ended 31st| For the year ended 31st
No. paeular Noge No. Mareh, 2021 March, 2020
INCOME
I Revenue from operations 32 55,189.39 46,21391
I Other Income 33 1,145.95 1,198.10
" Total Income (I+11) 56,335.34 47,412.01
IV |EXPENSES
Cost of Material Consumed 34 21,869.19 18,468.25
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 35 18,952.76 17,214.44
Changes In Inventories Of Finished Goods,Work-In-Progress 36 1,635.48 669.88
And Stock-In-Trade
Employee Benefits Expenses 37 6,118.19 6,301.85
Manufacturing Expenses 38 1,004.45 871.92
Finance Costs 39 1,613.78 1,152.20
Depreciation and amortization expenses 4-7 1,701.74 1,753.65
Other Expenses 40 3,775.08 4,467.92
R&D Expenses 41 989.50 2,302.22
Total Expenses (IV) 57,660.17 53,202.33
V |Profit / (Loss) before exceptional items and tax (I1I-1V) (1,324.83) (5,790.32)
VI |Exceptional Items - -
VII |Profit / (loss) before tax (V-VI) (1,324.83) (5.790.32)
VIII | Tax expense
(1) Current Tax 158.39 8.29
(2) Deferred Tax & MAT Credit (1,800.09) 113.29
(3) Income Tax for Earlier Years 970.67 0.55
IX |Profit / (Loss) for the year (VII-VIII) (653.80) (5,912.45)
X |Other Comprehensive Income ('OCI")
(a} ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Equity Instruments measured at Fair value 17.00 (310.93)
Tax on above Item - -
Re-measurement gains/(loss) on defined benefits plans 15.61 (58.36)
Tax on above Item 4.06 7.22
(b) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Exchange gain / (loss) on translation of foreign operations 5.43 180.57
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) (After Tax) 42,10 {181.50)
X1 |Total Comprehensive Income for the year (IX+X) (611.70) (6,093.95)
XN |Profit attributable to:
Owners of the Parent (653.80) (5,912.45)
Non-controlling Interests . .
XIII |Other Comprehensive Income attributable to:
Owners of the Parent 42,10 (181.50)
Non-controlling Interests - .
XIV |Total Comprehensive Income attributable to:
Owners of the Parent (611.70) (6,093.95)
Non-controiling Interests - -
Earnings per equity share 42
Basic EPS (In Rs.) (8.46) (84.28)
Diluted EPS (In Rs:) (8.46) (86.78)
Summary of Significant accounting policies and other notes to Special Purpose 1-62
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 105049W

Naveen Jain
Partner

Membership No. 511596

Place: Gurugram
Date: September 15, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Dj

Anani

ahata

Managing Director Cum CEO
DIN:02216037

Ao

Sangeeta Karnatak
Company Secretary
M.No. 25216

Subh@sh Chander Rustgi
Director
DIN:069229A8

Shiraz Khafina
Chief Financial Office
PAN: AEZPK3682F
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Exicom Tele-Systems Limited

(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)

(X in Lakhs)

Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Statement of Cash Flows for the

ear ended March 31, 2021

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Cash Flow from Operating Activites
Net profit / (loss) before tax (1,324.83) (5,790.32)
Adjustment for :
Depreciation and Amortisation 1,701.74 1,753.65
Finance Cost 1,613.78 1,152.20
Lease Modification/termination adjustment- IND AS (185.98) 0.00
Interest Income (143.99) (153.28)
Net loss on derecognition of investment securities 7692
Investment Written Down (0.19) 143
Effect of Exchange Rate Change 5.44 180.57
Sundry Balance written off 4,08 69.09
Impairment allowance for trade receivables considered doubtful 204.86 20.60
Impairement allowance for loan & advance receivable 2392 62.47
Loss/(Gain) on foreign currency transaction and translation (net) (267.80) 435.34
Bad debts written off 28,96 15.62
Provision for warranty 46.99 177.97
Subsidy from MSIPS (36.46) (38.99)
Loss / (Profit) on Sale of Property, Plant and equipment 15.85 .
3,088.12 3,676.67
Operating cash flow before changes in working capital
1,763.29 (2.113.65})
Changes in Working Capital:
Trade & Other Receivables (22,308.08) 10,280.82
Inventories 968.79 1,132.56
Trade Payables & Other Current Liabilities 18.606.84 (9,787.43)
(2,732.45) 1,625.95
Net cash generated from operations before tax (969.16) {487.70)
Taxation (376.39) {306.56)
Net Cash from/(used) in Operating Activites (A) (1,345.55) {794.26)
Cash Flow from Investing Activites
Purchase of Property, Plant and equipment (1,790.51) (1,223.60)
Sale of Property, Plant and equipment 0.25 e
Sale/(Purchase) of Investments (7.91) =
(Increase)/Decrease in Fixed Deposits (having original maturity of
more than 3 months) (1,147.33) 484.14
Interest Received (net) 132.27 155.27
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B) (2,813.23) (584.19)
Cash Flow from Financing Activites
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Term Loan (48,08) (110.00)
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Working Capital Limits (754.00) (103.06)
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Other Loans (120.41) (896.34)
Payment of Lease Liabilities - Principal portion (317.23) (347.86)
Payment of Lease Liabilities - Interest portion (178.06) (177.36)
Proceeds/(Repayment) of CCD 7,500.00 E
Interest Paid (1,436.96) (920.11)
Net Cash generated from Financing Activities {C) 4,645.26 (2,554.73)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents during the Year
(A+B+C) 48648 (3,933.18)
Add: Cash & Cash Equivalents as at beginning of the Year 967.40 4,900.58
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the end of the Year (refer Note No. 16)
1,453.88 967.40

Notes:

1. The above Statement of Cash flows has been prepared under the “Indirect Method" as set out in Indian Accounting Standard-7, “Statement of Cash Flows”.

2. Figures in brackets represents cash outflows.
3. Components of cash and cash equivalents :-

Particulars LYl Lo
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

Cash on hand 0.77 2.07

Balances with scheduled Banks

- In Current Accounts 682.19 170.17

- In Fixed Deposits 0-3 months 770.92 795.16
Cash & Cash Equivalents 1,453.88 967.40
Summary of Significant accounting policies and other notes to Special 1-62
Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
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Notes Forming Part of the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the Year ended
March 31,2021

1. GROUP INFORMATION

i. Background of Holding Company

Exicom Tele-Systems Limited is a public limited company domiciled and incorporated in India having
its registered office at 8 Electronics Complex Chambaghat District Solan HP 173213. Established in
1994, provide efficient, reliable and cost effective Power Electronics Solution for global Telecom, IT, and
other related industries. Exicom’s R&D labs and production facilities at Gurugram, Haryana, Bangalore
and Solan, Himachal Pradesh have ISO 9001-2000,9002 & 14001 accreditations and are compliant with
[PC-A-610 Process Flow (Standard for PCB assemblies).

ii. Background of Subsidiary Companies

The following is the list of all subsidiary companies along with the proportion of voting power held.

- X Country of incorporation and other
Name of Companies Holding (%) particulars

Exicom Tele-Systems 100% Company was incorporated in Singapore, on
(Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (Subsidiary |April 30th, 2012

Company)
Horizon Tele-Systems Sdn Bhd 100% Company was incorporated in Malaysia, on
(Horizon) (Subsidiary |May 25t, 2012

Company)
Energywin Technologies 100% Company was incorporated in Bangalore,
Private Limited (Subsidiary |India on May 20t, 2011

Company)

2. RECENT PRONOUNCEMENTS

A. On March 24, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) through a notification, amended
Schedule I1I of the Companies Act, 2013. The amendments revise Division I, Il and I1I of Schedule
Il and are applicable from April 1, 2021. The Group is evaluating the effect of the amendments
on its financial statements.

B. Standards issued but not yet effective
(i) Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the
existing standards. There is no such notification which would have been applicable from

April 1, 2021 for holding Company.

(i) One of the subsidiary Company has not adopted the following standards and
interpretation applicable to the Company that have been issued but not yet effective:
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Effective for annual
periods beginning
Description on or after

Amendment to FRS 116 Leases: Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions 1 June 2020

Amendments to FRS 109 Financial Instruments, FRS 39 Financial| 1 January 2021
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, FRS 107 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures, FRS 104 Insurance Contracts, FRS 116 Leases:
Interest Rate Benchmark Reform - Phase 2

Amendments to FRS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before| 1 January 2022
[ntended Use
Amendments to FRS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent| 1 January 2022
Assets: Onerous Contracts - Cost of Fulfilling a Contract
Annual Improvements to FRSs 2018-2020 1 January 2022

Amendments to FRS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements: Classification| 1 January 2023
of Liabilities as Current or Non-current
Amendments to FRS 110 Consolidated Financial Statements and FRS 28 Date to be
Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures: Sale or Contribution of determined
Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture

The directors of the subsidiary expect that the adoption of the other standards and interpretation above
will have no material impact on the financial statements in the period of initial application.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

31 Basis of preparation of Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

3.1.1. Compliance with Ind AS

These Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements (‘financial statements’) have been
prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (‘Ind AS’) notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read together with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules
as amended from time to time.

The accounting policies, as set out in the following paragraphs of this note, have been consistently
applied, by the Group, to all the periods presented in the said Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements. The preparation of the said Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates and judgements. It also requires the
management to exercise judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas
where estimates are significant to the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, or areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, are disclosed in Note 43.




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited

(CIN:U64203HP1994PLC014541)

Notes Forming Part of the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the Year ended
March 31, 2021

The Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements are based on the classification provisions
contained in Ind AS 1, ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ and division II of schedule III of the
Companies Act 2013.

Further, for the purpose of clarity, various items are aggregated in the statement of profit and loss and
balance sheet. Nonetheless, these items are dis-aggregated separately in the notes to the Special Purpose
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, where applicable or required. All the amounts included in the
Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements are reported in Indian Rupees (‘Rupees’) and
are rounded to the nearest lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise.

These Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements are approved for issue by the Board of
Directors on September 15, 2023.

3.1.2. Historical Cost Convention

The Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements have been prepared on the accrual and
going concern basis, and the historical cost convention except where the Ind AS requires a different
accounting treatment. The principal variations from the historical cost convention relate to financial
instruments classified as fair value for the followings:

(a) certain financial assets and liabilities and contingent consideration that is measured at fair value;
(b) assets held for sale measured at fair value less cost to sell;
(c) defined benefit plans plan assets measured at fair value; and

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

3.1.3. Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of these Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements in conformity with
the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management of the Group to make
estimates and judgements that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures relating
to contingent liabilities as at the date of the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
and the reported amounts of income and expense for the periods presented.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

3.2 Basis of Consolidation

A. The Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements relate to Exicom Tele-Systems
Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (these group
entities and the Holding Company hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Group”). In the
preparation of these Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, investments in
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ii.

Iii.

Subsidiaries have been accounted for in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards
(referred to as “Ind AS”) as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time.

The Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements of the Group is prepared for the
limited purpose of consideration in preparation of Restated Consolidated Financial Information,
for the proposed listing of equity shares of the Company by way of [nitial Public Offer (“[P0O”), to
be filed by the Company with the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Registrar of Companies,
Chandigarh and the concerned Stock Exchange.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) over which the group has control. The
group controls an entity when the group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct
the relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the group. They are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for business combinations by the group.

The group combines the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements of the holding
h and its subsidiaries line by line adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income
and expenses. Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions
between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted
by the group.

Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the
Special purpose Consolidated Ind AS Statement of Profit and Loss, Special purpose Consolidated
Ind AS Statement of Changes in equity and Special purpose Consolidated Ind AS Balance Sheet
respectively.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the group has significant influence but not control or joint
control. This is generally the case where the group holds between 20% and 50% of the voting
rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting (see
(iii) below), after initially being recognized at cost.

Equity method

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognized at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the group share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of the
investee in profit and loss, and the group share of other comprehensive income of the investee in
other comprehensive income.
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When the group share of losses in an equity-accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest
in the entity, including any other unsecured long-term receivables, the group does not recognise
further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the other entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Holding Company and its associates and joint
ventures are eliminated to the extent of the group interest in these entities. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of equity accounted investees have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the group.

The carrying amount of equity accounted investments are tested for impairment in accordance
with the policy described below.

iv.  Changes in ownership interests

The group treats transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in a loss of control
as transactions with equity owners of the group. A change in ownership interest results in an
adjustment between the carrying amounts of the controlling and non-controlling interests to
reflect their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the amount of the
adjustment to non-controlling interests and any consideration paid or received is recognized
within equity.

When the group ceases to consolidate or equity account for an investment because of a loss of
control, joint control or significant influence, any retained interest in the entity is re-measured to
its fair value with the change in carrying amount recognized in profit or loss. This fair value
becomes the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently accounting for the retained
interest as an associate, joint venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously
recognized in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if the
group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This may mean that amounts
previously recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss.

If the ownership interest in a joint venture or an associate is reduced but joint control or
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts previously recognized
in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss where appropriate.

B. As far as possible, the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements are prepared using
uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are
presented, to the extent possible, in the same manner as the Holding Company's standalone financial
statements. Differences in accounting policies are disclosed separately.

C. The financial statements of the entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to
reporting date as that of the Holding Company i.e. March 31, 202}.

D. Only the notes involving items which are material has been disclosed. Materiality for this purpose is
assessed in relation to the information contained in the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements. Further, additional statutory information disclosed in separate financial
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statements of the subsidiary and/or a holding having no bearing on the true and fair view of the
Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements need not be disclosed in the Special
Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements.

E. Significant Accounting Policies and notes to these Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements are intended to serve as a means of informative disclosure and guide to better
understanding the consolidated position of the companies. Recognizing this purpose, only such
policies and notes from the individual financial statements, which fairly present the needed
disclosures have been disclosed. Lack of homogeneity and other similar consideration made it
desirable to exclude some of them, which in the opinion of the management, could be better viewed,
when referred from the individual financial statements.

3.3 Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition is
measured as the aggregate of the consideration transferred measured at acquisition date fair value and
the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree. For each business combination, the Group
elects whether to measure the non controlling interests in the acquiree at fair value or at the
proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognized at their
acquisition date fair values. For this purpose, the liabilities assumed include contingent liabilities
representing present obligation and they are measured at their acquisition fair values irrespective of the
fact that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not probable. However, the following
assets and liabilities acquired in a business combination are measured at the basis indicated below:

Deferred tax assets or liabilities, and the assets or liabilities related to employee benefit arrangements
are recognized and measured in accordance with Ind AS 12 Income Tax and Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits
respectively.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial assets and liabilities assumed for
appropriate classification and designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic
circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, any previously held equity interest is re-measured at
its acquisition date fair value and any resulting gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss or OCI, as
appropriate.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred
and the amount recognized for non-controlling interests, and any previous interest held, over the net
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the fair value of the net assets acquired is in excess
of the aggregate consideration transferred, then the gain is recognized in OCI and accumulated in equity
as capital reserve.
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After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually, or more frequently when there is an indication that the unit
may be impaired. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognized in profit or loss. An impairment loss
recognized for good.

3.2. Current versus non-current classification

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading, or

¢) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period other than for (a) above, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:

a) Itisexpected to be settled in normal operating cycle

b) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

c¢) Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period other than for (a) above, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

3.3. Fair Value Measurement

The Group measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each Balance Sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing
the use of unobservable inputs.
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The Group categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels as follows:

> Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted): This hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using
quoted prices.

» Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly.

> Level 3 - They are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability reflecting significant modifications
to observable related market data or Group’s assumptions about pricing by market participants.
Fair values are determined in whole or in part using a valuation model based on assumptions that
are neither supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same
instrument nor are they based on available market data.

3.4. Non-Current Assets Held for Sale

Non-current assets are classified as assets-held-for sale when their carrying amount is to be recovered
principally through a sale transaction and a sale is considered highly probable. The sale is considered
highly probable only when the asset is available for immediate sale in its present condition, it is unlikely
that the sale will be withdrawn and sale is expected within one year from the date of the classification.
Assets classified as held for sale are stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Assets classified as held for sale are presented separately in the balance sheet.

Loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write -down of the asset to fair value less costs to sell. A
gain is recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell of an asset, but not in excess
of any cumulative loss previously recognised.

3.5. Property Plant and Equipment (‘PPE’)

An item is recognised as an asset, if and only if, it is probable that the future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Group and its cost can be measured reliably. PPE are stated at actual cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Actual cost is inclusive of freight, installation
cost, duties, taxes and other incidental expenses for bringing the asset to its working conditions for its
intended use (net of tax credit, if any) and any cost directly attributable to bring the asset into the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the Management. It
includes professional fees and borrowing costs for qualifying assets.

Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets are not depreciated or amortized once classified as
held for sale.

Significant Parts of an item of PPE (including major inspections) having different useful lives & material
value or other factors are accounted for as separate components. All other repairs and maintenance costs
are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation of these PPE commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. The estimated
useful lives and residual values are reviewed on an annual basis and if necessary, changes in estimates are
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accounted for prospectively. Depreciation on subsequent expenditure on PPE arising on account of capital
improvement or other factors is provided for prospectively over the remaining useful life.

Depreciation is provided pro-rata to the period of use on the straight line method based on the estimated
useful life of the assets. The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the assets. The
useful life of property, plant and equipment are as follows: -

Asset Class Useful Life
Building - Improvement on lease Over the lease term
Building - Factory on lease 30 Years
Computer - servers 6 Years
Computer - others _ 3-5Years
Furniture & Fixtures 5-10 Years
Mould & Dies 15 Years
Electric Installation 10 Years
Renovation 5 Years
| Equipment - R&D 5-15 Years
Plant & Equipment 5-15 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years
Vehicles 8 Years
Fixed Assets costing less than Rs 5,000 Fully depreciated when they are ready for use.

Note:
a. Depreciation on the amount capitalized on up-gradation of the existing assets is provided over
the balance life of the original asset.

b. Anitem of PPE is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement
of an item of PPE is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.6. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable
to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets
are stated at original cost net of tax/duty credits availed, if any, less accumulated amortisation and
cumulative impairment. Administrative and other general overhead expenses that are specifically
attributable to acquisition of intangible assets are allocated and capitalised as a part of the cost of the
intangible assets.

Recognition of intangible assets
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a. Computer software

Purchase of computer software used for the purpose of operations is capitalized. However, any expenses
on software support, maintenance, upgrade etc. payable periodically is charged to the Statement of Profit
& Loss.

b. Revenue expenditure of specialized R&D Division

Research and development expenditure on new products:

(i) Expenditure on research is expensed under respective heads of account in the period in which it is
incurred.

(ii) Development expenditure on new products is capitalised as intangible asset, if all of the following
can be demonstrated:

¢ the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use
or sale;

e the Group has intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it;
e the Group has ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

e the manner in which the probable future economic benefits will be generated including the
existence of a market for output of the intangible asset or intangible asset itself or if it is to be
used internally, the usefulness of intangible assets;

e the availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the
development and to use or sell the intangible asset; and

e the Group has ability to reliably measure the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset
during its development.

Development expenditure that does not meet the above criteria is expensed in the period in which it is
incurred.

Following initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the asset is carried at cost less
any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization of the asset begins
when development is complete and the asset is available for use.

It is amortized over the period of expected future benefit. Amortization expense is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

During the period of development, the asset is tested for impairment annually

Amortisation periods and methods: Intangible assets are amortised on straight line basis over a period
ranging between 2-5 years which equates its economic useful life. Goodwill on consolidation is amortised
on a straight line basis over the ten years.
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> De-recognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from
use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are recognized
in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

¢. Intangible assets under development

All costs incurred in development, are initially capitalized as Intangible assets under development - till
the time these are either transferred to Intangible Assets on completion or expensed as Software
Development cost (including allocated depreciation) as and when determined of no further use.

3.7. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity. The financial instruments are recognised in the balance
sheet when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. The
Group determines the classification of its financial instruments at initial recognition.

3.7.1.Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame are
recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of the non-derivative financial assets depends on their classification as
follows:

i. Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost using the effectiveinterest rate (‘EIR")
method (if the impact of discounting / any transaction costs is significant). Interest income from these
financial assets is included in finance income.

ii. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (‘FVTPL’)

All financial assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost are measured at fair value through
profit orloss. Interest (basis EIR method) income from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
is recognised in the statement of profit and loss within finance income/ finance costs separately from the
other gains/ losses arising from changes in the fair value.

Equity investments
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All equity investments are measured at fair value. Equity instruments, the Group may make an
irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The
Group makes such election on an instrument by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable

If the Group decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. This amount is not recycled from OCl to P &
L, even on sale of investment. However, the Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the P&L.

Investments in Mutual Funds
Investments in mutual funds are measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Cash and cash equivalents

The Group considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities
of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents
consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

De-recognition
A financial asset is de-recognized only when

» The Group has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
> retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Group has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is de-recognized.

Where the Group has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is de-recognised if the Group has not retained
control of the financial asset. Where the Group retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued
to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. In
determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Group has used a practical expedient by
computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on a provision matrix. The
provision matrix considers historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking
information. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the
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12-months expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit
risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/
expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L).

3.7.2 Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the group are classified according to the substance
of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when the group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the amortised cost unless at initial recognition,
they are classified as fair value through profit and loss.

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.
Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with all changes
in fair value recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Trade and Other Payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Group prior to the end of
financial period which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless
payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognized initially at their fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Loans and Borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.

Financial Guarantee Contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is
measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of
Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires.
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3.8. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Group assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates
the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-
generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.

Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets.

When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are
considered. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. Impairment
losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss.

A previously recognized impairment loss (except for goodwill) is reversed only if there has been a change
in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was
recognized. The reversal is limited to the carrying amount of the asset.

3.9. Inventories

a) Basis of valuation:

1. Inventories including work-in-progress , other than scrap materials are valued at lower of
cost and net realizable value after providing cost of Obsolescence, if any. The cost is
determined using weighted average cost method (except in Singapore subsidiary where FIFO
basis is followed).

2. Inventory of scrap materials have been valued at net realizable value.

b) Method of valuation:

1. Cost of raw materials comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

2. Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress includes direct fixed and variable production
overheads and indirect taxes as applicable. Fixed production overheads are allocated on the
basis of normal capacity of production facilities.
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3. Cost of traded goods comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

4. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

3.10. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
asset are capitalized as part of cost of such asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in
the period in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs consists of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds.

3.11. Investments

The Group records the investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures at cost less accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the
investment is assessed and written down immediately to its recoverable amount.

When the Group issues financial guarantees on behalf of subsidiaries, initially it measures the financial
guarantees at their fair values and subsequently measures at the higher of the amount of loss allowance
determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognized less cumulative
amortization.

The Group records the initial fair value of financial guarantee as deemed investment with a
corresponding liability recorded as deferred revenue. Such deemed investment is added to the carrying
amount of investment in subsidiaries.

Deferred revenue is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the remaining period of financial
guarantee issued.

The Group reviews its carrying value of investments carried at cost (net of impairment, if any) annually,
or more frequently when there is indication for impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than its
carrying amount, the impairment loss is accounted for in the statement of profit and loss.

3.12. Foreign Currency Transactions

The functional currency of the holding company is Indian Rupees which represents the currency of the
economic environment in which it operates.

Transactions in currencies other than the Holding Company’s functional currency are recognized at the
rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary items denominated in foreign
currency at the year end and not covered under forward exchange contracts are translated at the
functional currency spot rate of exchange at the reporting date.
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Any income or expense on account of exchange difference between the date of transaction and on
settlement or on translation is recognized in the profit and loss account as income or expense.

For the purposes of presenting these Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, the
assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign operations are translated into Indian Rupees. using exchange
rates prevailing at the end of each reporting period. Income and expense items are translated at the
average exchange rates for the period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during that period, in
which case the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if
any, are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity (and attributed to non-
controlling interests as appropriate).

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation difference on such assets and
liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of fair value gain or loss.

In case of forward exchange contracts, the premium or discount arising at the inception of such contracts
is amortized as income or expense over the life of the contract. Further exchange difference on such
contracts i.e. difference between the exchange rate at the reporting /settlement date and the exchange
rate on the date of inception of contract/the last reporting date, is recognized as income/expense for the
period.

Effective April 1, 2018 the Holding Company has adopted Appendix B to Ind AS 21-Foreign Currency
Transactions and Advance Consideration which clarifies the date of transaction for the purpose of
determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income when
an entity has received or paid advance consideration in a foreign currency.

3.13. Taxation

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income
based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses, if any.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with
respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the Financial Statement.
However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognized if they arise from the initial recognition of goodwill.
Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and
laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is
settled.
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and are
recognized only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary
differences and losses.

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying amount and
tax bases of investments in subsidiaries, where the Group is able to control the timing of the reversal of
the temporary differences and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

Deferred tax assets are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax
bases of investments in subsidiaries, associates and interest in joint arrangements where it is not
probable that the differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will not be available
against which the temporary difference can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current
tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred Tax includes MAT tax Credit. The Holding Company recognizes tax credit in the nature of MAT
credit as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the Holding Company will pay
normal income tax during the specified period, i.e. the period for which tax credit is allowed to be carried
forward. The Holding Company reviews the such tax credit asset at each reporting date to assess its
recoverability.

3.14. Revenue Recognition

The Group recognizes revenue in accordance with Ind- AS 115. Revenue is recognized upon transfer of
control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration that
the Group expects to receive in exchange for those products or services.

Revenues in excess of invoicing are classified as contract assets (which may also refer as unbilled
revenue) while invoicing in excess of revenues are classified as contract liabilities (which may also refer
to as unearned revenues).

The Group presents revenues net of indirect taxes in its Statement of Profit and loss.

The specific recognition criteria from various stream of revenue is described below:

a. Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership
of the goods have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods (i.e. when performance
obligation is satisfied) at the amount of transaction price (net of variable consideration) allocated to
that performance obligation. The transaction price of goods sold and services rendered is net of
returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates offered by the Group as part of the

contract.
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b. Revenue from Services is recognized when respective service is rendered and accepted by the
customer.

c. Capacity swaps
The exchange of network capacity is recognised at fair value unless the transaction lacks commercial
substance or the fair value of neither the capacity received nor the capacity given is reliably
measurable.

d. Interestincome
For all debt instruments measured either at amortized cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR).

e. Rental income
Rental income arising from operating leases or on investment properties is accounted for on a
straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in other non-operating income in the
statement of profit and loss.

f. Insurance Claims
Insurance claims are accounted for as and when admitted by the concerned authority.

g. Dividend Income
Dividend income on investments is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established.

h. Other Income
Other Income is accounted for on accrual basis except, where the receipt of income is uncertain.

3.15. Employee Benefits
Short Term Employee Benefits

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are
recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at
the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current
employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

Long-Term employee benefits

Compensated expenses which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of period in
which the employee renders the related services are recognized as a liability at the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date.

Post-employment obligations
i. Defined contribution plans

Provident Fund and employees’ state insurance schemes
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All employees of the Indian entities are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund, which is a
defined contribution plan. Both the employee and the employer make monthly contributions to the plan
at a predetermined rate (presently 12%) of the employees’ basic salary. These contributions are made
to the fund administered and managed by the Government of India. In addition, some employees of the
Indian entities are covered under the employees’ state insurance schemes, which are also defined
contribution schemes recognized and administered by the Government of India.

The Indian entities contributions to both these schemes are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The Indian entities has no further obligations under these plans beyond its monthly contributions.

ii. Defined benefit plans
Gratuity

The Group’s liabilities towards gratuity are recognized based on the present value of defined benefit
obligation which is computed using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being
carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. These are accounted either as current employee
cost or included in cost of assets as permitted. The Holding Company makes annual contributions to the
Life Insurance Corporation of India for the Gratuity Plan in respect of employees.

Leave Encashment

The Holding Company has provided for the liability at period end on account of un-availed earned leave
as per the actuarial valuation as per the Projected Unit Credit Method and in case of other subsidiaries
Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. The estimated
liability for leave is recognised for services rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting period.

iii. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in OCI as and when incurred.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the
statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if
applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest as defined above),are recognized in
other comprehensive income except those included in cost of assets as permitted in the period in which
they occur and are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements represents the actual deficit or surplus in the Indian entities defined benefit plans. Any
surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available
in the form of reductions in future contributions to the plans.

Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

3.16. Leases
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As alessee

The Group’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land and buildings. The Group assesses
whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset,
the Group assesses whether:

i.  the contract involves the use of an identified asset
ii.  the Group has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period
of the lease and
ili.  the Group has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Group recognizes a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a
corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a
term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low
value leases, the Group recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the
lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they
will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus
any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the
shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are evaluated for
recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may
not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the
fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset
does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the
recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease
payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily
determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases. Lease
liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Group
changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments
have been classified as financing cash flows.

As alessor
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Leases for which the Group is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is
classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

When the Group is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the sublease
separately. The sublease is classified as a finance or operating lease by reference to the right-of-use asset
arising from the head lease.

For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant
lease.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases
that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase
option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases that are considered
to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

3.17. Earning Per Share (‘EPS’)

The Group presents the Basic and Diluted EPS data. Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing
the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number
of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number
of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

3.18. Segment Reporting
Identification of segments:

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal financial reporting provided
to the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM} i.e. Chief Operating officer. CODM monitors the operating
results of all product segments separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation
and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit and loss and is
measured consistently with profit and loss in the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements. The primary reporting of the Group has been performed on the basis of business segments.
The analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in which the Group's products are sold or
services are rendered.

Allocation of common costs:

Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment according to the relative contribution of each
segment to the total common costs.

Unallocated items:
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The Corporate and other segment include general corporate income and expense items, which are not
allocated to any business segment.

3.19. Government Grant

Government Grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attached conditions will be complied with.

Government grants related to depreciable fixed assets are treated as deferred income which has been
recognised in the profit and loss statement on a systematic and rational basis over the useful life of the
asset, i.e,, such grants should be allocated to income over the periods and in the proportions in which
depreciation on those assets is charged.

3.20. Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances
(with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in value.

3.21. Prior Period Items

The Group has adopted following materiality threshold limits in the recognition of Prior period
expenses/incomes:

No. | Threshold Items Threshold Value
i. | Identification based on individual limits Rs. 10 lakhs
ii. | Restatement based on overall limits 1% of Total Revenue of Previous FY

3.22. Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the
present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements by
way of notes to accounts, unless possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is
remote.

Contingent assets are disclosed in the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements by way
of notes to accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Warranty Provisions
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Provision for warranty-related costs are recognized when the product is sold or service is provided to
customer. Initial recognition is based on historical experience. the Group periodically reviews the
adequacy of product warranties and adjust warranty percentage and warranty provisions for actual
experience, if necessary. The timing of outflow is expected to be with in one to three years.

3.23. Exceptional Items

Exceptional items refer to items of income or expense within the statement of profit and loss from
ordinary activities which are non-recurring and are of such size, nature or incidence that their separate
disclosure is considered necessary to explain the performance of the Group.

3.24. Other Accounting Policies

These are consistent with the generally accepted accounting principles.
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Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)
Notes to Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(X in Lakhs)
The Following is carrying value of Right-of-use assets for the year ended March 31, 2021
Particulars Leasehold Land Building Securlty Deposit Total
As at March 31, 2019 - - -
Additions
Transition impact on account of adoption of Ind AS 116 “Leases” - 2,588.04 - 2,588.04
Reclassified on account of adoption of Ind AS 116 “Leases” 31.62 - - 31.62
Reclassified from Security Deposits - - 60.26 60.26
Deletion
Depreciation - 477.16 11.42 488.58
As at March 31, 2020 31.62 2,110.88 48.84 2,191.34
Additions
Lease Modification/addition . 324.65 - 324.65
Reclassified on account of adoption of Ind AS 116 “Leases” B . - -
Reclassified from Security Deposits - - 10.17 10.17
Deletion
Lease Termination - 56.30 0.69 56.99
Depreciation - 488.58 13.17 501.75
As atMarch 31,2021 31.62 1,890.65 45.15 1,967.42

The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU assets is included under depreciation and amortization expense in statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended
31st March'2021

The following is the break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities as at March 31, 2021

Asat Asat
fartcyam March31,2021 | March 31,2020
Current Lease Liabilities 417.69 416.68
Non-current Lease Liabilities 1,586.95 1,823.50
Total 2,004.64 2,240.18

The following is the carrying value of lease liability for the year ended March 31, 2021

Particulars Amount
As at March 31, 2019 -
Additions
Transition impact on account of adoption of Ind AS 116 “Leases” 2,588.04
Finance cost accrued during the year 177.36
Deletions
Payment of lease liabilities 525.22
As at March 31, 2020 2,240.18
Additions
Lease Modification (75.72)
Addition in the Liability during the year 282.72
Finance cost accrued during the year 178.06
Deletions
Lease Termination 59.96
Payment of lease liabilities 560.66
As at March 31, 2021 2,004.64
Note:

(a) The Group incurred X 278.55 lakhs for the year ended 31st March, 2021 (31st March, 2020: ¥ 426,27 lakhs ) towards expenses relating to short-term leases and
leases of low-value assets, The total cash outflow for leases is T 839.21 lakhs for the year ended 31st March, 2021 (31st March, 2020: X 951.49 lakhs), including cash
outflow of short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. Interest on lease liabilities for the year ended 31st March, 2021 is ¥ 178.06 lakhs (31st March, 2020: ¥
177.36 lakhs).

(b) Lease contracts entered by the Group majorly pertains for buildings taken on lease to conduct its business in the ordinary course. The Group have taken land
and buildings on leases for manufacturing and warehouse facilities.

(c) During the current year, the Group has received the Covid-19-related rent concessions for lessees amounting to ¥ 62,12 lakhs and on the basis of
practical expedient as per Ind AS 116 “Leases”, the same is not considered to be lease modification, hence the income towards rent concession is recognised in
“Other Income” in the statement of profit and loss account

(d) The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to lease liabilities is 9.22%

(e) The Group does not face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the current assets are sufficient to meet the obligations related to lease
liabilities as and when they fall due.

Goodwill on consolidation

. Asat Asat
farioniars 31stMarch,2021 | 31stMarch, 2020
Goodwill generated on consolidation 41.11 49.33 .
Movement in goodwill
Balance at the beginning of the year 49.33 57.55 .
Amortisation of Goodwill 822 8.22
Palance at the end of the year 41.11 49.33
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Exicom Tele-Systems Limited

(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)

(X in Lakhs)

Notes to Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Intangible Assets under Development

TR Asat
Particulars
o 31stMarch, 2021 | 315tMarch,
2020
Opening Balance 819.43 771.21
Additions 1,129.19 48.22
Less: Disposals / Adjustments 48.42 -
Closing Balance 1,900.20 819.43

Significant estimate: Useful life of intangible assets under development

The intangible asset under construction relates to the money paid to Centre of electric vehicles (CoEV), IIT Madras & M/s Grintech Motors & Services Pvt Ltd, for
the license to use battery technology including but not limited to its design, know-how, drawings, data sheets, updates and upgrades, in respect to the hardware
and software, in order to facilitate the licensee to manufacture, distribute and market the Developed Product (Battery pack for Buses and Battery Module) also
for development of communication protocols and in porting these protocols on the batteries and chargers. The License property will be provided with
communication protocols implemented between battery and chargers and between the vehicles by CoEV & IIT Madras and the Useful life of the same is
estimated to be 5 years

The Other Intangible asset under development is the expense incurred by the Energywin Technologies private limited for development of products like Gate
reader, bus reader etc. Once developed the same will be capitalised and useful life of the same is estimated to to be 5 years

As per IND AS 38-Intangible Assets, Development costs are capitalised as an intangible asset if it can be demonstrated that the project is expected to generate
future economic benefits, it is probable that those future economic benefits will flow to the entity and the costs of the asset can be measured reliably. The
company has two recognised R&D Unit which are in house for development of products. During the financial year 2020-21 the holding company has spent Total
% 1976.52 lakhs on research and development of product out of this total expenditure the holding company has spent ¥ 1080.76 lakhs on the eligible
development expenses on projects which can demonstrate that these project will generate future economic benefits in the future and cost can be measured
reliably. So the eligible amount has been capitalised under Intangible assets under developement and the balance amount % 895.76 lakhs is charged to profit and
loss account as revenue expenditure.

Additions made during the Financial Year 2020-21 related to developement of in house projects, the useful life of the same is estimated to be 5 Years.




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)
(X in Lakhs)

Notes to Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

9 Non-Current Financial Assets - Invesiments

Asat Asat
Particulars 31stMarch, 2021 | 31stMarch, 2020
Investments
Investments in Equity shares
Quoted
(i) Quadrant Televentures Limited 2.00 181
(ii} Koovs Limited - 77.98
(iif) Clean Motion AB 59.05 40.99
Unquoted
Storage Power Solutions Inc. Canada 13.16 13.16
Vaibhav Credit & Portfolio Private Limited 20.00 20.00
Less: Impairment in value of investments (20.00) (20.00)
Other Investments
Endowment fund policy (PNB Metlife) 1191 4.00
Total 86.13 137.94
Non-Current Financial Assets - Investments
As atMarch 31, 2021 As atMarch 31, 2020
Particulars Face ‘lllalue per
RHEEC No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
Financial assets measured at FVTPL
(a) Investment in equity instruments
Quoted Equity Shares
(i) Quadrant Televentures Limited 1 9,52,381 2.00 9,52,381 181
Total Investment FVTPL 2.00 1.81
As atMarch 31, 2021 As atMarch 31, 2020
Particulars Face Value per
share No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
Financial assets measured at FVTOCI
(a) Investment in equity instruments
Quoted Equity Shares
(i) Koovs Limited* £0.01 28,79,688 - 28,79,688 77.98
(i} Clean Motion AB 5,23,000 59.05 5,23,000 40.99
Unquoted
(i) Storage Power Solutions Inc. Canada Rs.3.90 (USD 0.059) 3,37,500 13.16 3,37,500 13.16
Total Investment FVTOCI 72.21 132.13
Total Non-current Financial Investments 72.21 132.13

* During the year, one of the subsidiary Company has derecognised its investment in Koovs Ltd. as the investee filed for administration. The fair value of the
investment at the date of derecognition amounted to USD 103,327 and the cumulative loss of USD 1,104,951 was transferred from fair value reserve to retained

earnings as a result of the derecognition.

Note:
Aggregate amount of quoted investment 61.05 120.78
Aggregate amount of unquoted investment 25.08 17.16
Aggregate market value of quoted investment 61.05 120.78
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments 105.50 111.74




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)
(X in Lakhs)

Notes to Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

10

11

12

13

14

Non-Current - Trade Receivables

Particulars asdL asat
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured; 10.95
10.95 -
Less : Allowance for expected credit loss - =
Total 10.95 =
Break-up of security details
(i) Secured, considered good; . -
(ii) Unsecured, considered good; 10.95
(iii) Doubtful =
10.95 -
Less : Impairment allowance for trade receivables -
Total 10.95 -
Non-Current Financial Assets - Others
- As at Asat
Farticiiars 31stMarch,2021 | 31stMarch, 2020
Fixed Deposits with Bank (Maturity more than 12 months)* 83.60 53.63
Unsecured, considered good; * %
Security Deposits** 252.81 266.95
Total 336.41 320.58

* Represents margin money against borrowings, guarantees and other commitments pledged with bank and other authorities
Rs. 1,232.82 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 1,080.59 lakhs) to be read along with Note no 17

** Security Deposits primarily include deposits given towards rented premises and others.

Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

Particulars LA Azt
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
A. Deferred Tax Assets
Related to Brought forward losses and unabosrbed Depreciation 2,250.23 550.61
MAT Credit Entitlement 937.99 1,462.91
Others 772.80 788.71
(A) 3,961.02 2,802.23
B. Deferred Tax Liability
Related to Depreciation on Fixed Assets and Amortisation 1,083.37 1,203.82
Others - -
(B) 1,083.37 1,203.82
Net Deferred Tax Assets / (Liability) ( C) = (A)-(B) 2,877.65 1,598.41
Note: One subsidiary has not recognised Deferred Tax Asset/Liability
Other Non-Current Assets
. As at As at
patictas 31stMarch, 2021 | 31stMarch, 2020
Capital Advances 81.30 11.77
Prepaid Expense 99.56 121.66
Other Non Current Assets - -
Total 180.86 133.43
Inventories
. As at As at
farticiiars 31stMarch,2021 | 31stMarch, 2020
Stores & Spare Parts 111.15 87.63
Loose Tools 0.70 0.46
Raw Materials * 7,699.45 7,041.14
Packing Materials 52.24 16.15
Work in Process 3,771.63 5,342.70
Goods for Re-trade 2293 66.54
Finished Goods** 14,07 86.34
Total 11,672.17

12,640.96

*Raw materials include materials in transit amounting to Rs. 741.61 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 705.42 lakhs)

** Finished goods include stock in transit in Previous year amounting to Rs. 67.29 lakhs




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)
(X in Lakhs)

Notes to Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

15

16

17

18

Trade Receivables

Particulars Ak asat

31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

Trade Receivables considered good - Secured; = .
Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured; 32,496.40 12,377.23

Less: Impairment allowance for expected credit loss - =

Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk - .
Trade Receivables - Credit Impaired 416.41 250.61
Less: Impairment allowance for expected credit loss (416.41) (250.61)
32,496.40 12,377.23

Less: Allowance for expected credit loss A =
Total 32,496.40 12,377.23

Break-up of security details

(i) Secured, considered good; - -
(if) Unsecured, considered good; 32,496.40 12,377.23
(iii) Doubtful 698.82 250.61
33,195.22 12,627.84
Less : Impairment allowance for trade receivables 698.82 250.61
Total 32,496.40 12,377.23

The expected credit loss is mainly based on the ageing of the receivable balances and historical experience. The receivables are
assessed on an individual basis or grouped into homogeneous groups and assessed for impairment collectively, depending on
their significance. Moreover, trade receivables are written off on a case-to-case basis if deemed not to be collectible on the

assessment of the underlying facts and circumstances.

The movement in allowance for expected credit loss and credit impairment is as under: -

Particulars AS ar XL
31stMarch, 2021 31st March, 2020
Opening Balance 250.61 230.01
Additions 185.81 20.60
Write Off (net of recovery) 20.02 -
Closing balance 416.41 250.61
Cash and Cash Equivalents ("C & CE')
3 Asat As at
CGAEN 31stMarch,2021 | 31stMarch, 2020
Balances with Banks-In current accounts 682.19 170.17
Cash on hand 0.77 2.07
Fixed Deposits = .
- Maturity less than 3 months 770.92 795.16
Total 1,453.88 967.40
Other Bank Balances
. Asat As at
EartCnlags 31stMarch,2021 | 31stMarch, 2020
Fixed Deposits *
- Maturity less than 3 months 1,072.82 112.55
- Maturity more than 3 months and upto 12 months 1,072.62 915.51
Total 2,145.44 1,028.06

* Represents margin money against borrowings, guarantees and other commitments pledged with bank and other authorities
Rs. 1232.82 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 1080.59 lakhs) to be read along with Note no 11

Loan Receivables

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2021

As at
31st March, 2020

Loans and Advances to Subsidiaries

Loans and Advances to Body Corporate - 60.00
60.00

Less: Impairement allowance for Loan & Advance receivable 60.00
Total - A

Sub-classification of Loans:

(i) Loans Receivables considered good - Secured;

(ii) Loans Receivables considered good - Unsecured; -

(1ii) Loans Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk; and - -

(iv) Loans Receivables - credit impaired - 60.00
Total 60.00




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited

(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)

(X in Lakhs)

Notes to Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

* Loan to Body Corporate represents the Loan Given to ZBEE India Pvt Ltd amounting to X 60 lakhs in FY18-19, as on 31st
March'2020 the recoverability of the loan and interest accrued (Refer note 18) is considered to be doubtful. Accordingly the
impairment allowance has been provided during FY 2019-20 for the loan amount including Interest outstanding. During FY
2020-21 Loan given to the ZBEE has been written off aginst the provision made during FY 2019-20.

19 Current Financial Assets - Others

Particulars 45 at et
31st March, 2021 31stMarch, 2020
Interest accrued:
On Fixed Deposits with Banks 42.06 30.34
Security Deposits, Unsecured, considered good; 57.76 20.34
Total 99,82 50.68
20 Other Current Assets
: Asat As at
partenlars 31stMarch,2021 | 31stMarch,2020
Prepaid Expenses 190.99 164.20
Advances to Suppliers 2,584.90 1,483.80
Balance with Government Authorities 1,770.98 1,410.97
Unbilled Revenue 316.05 260.84
Earnest money deposited for land purchase* 289.78 -
Others 82.35 80.01
Total 5,235.05 3,399.82
* Exicom tele-Systems Limited (India) has deposited the earnst money for the purchase of the land for future expansion of
business.
23 Non-Current - Borrowings
A As at As at
particulars 31stMarch,2021 | 31st March, 2020
Secured
Term Loan from Banks
Unsecured
Loan from Body Corporates 732.46 1,052.46
Compulsorily Convertible Debentures
6% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures 6,234.65 -
Total 6,967.11 1,052.46

a) Unsecured loan from NBFC carrying interest @12.5% p.a. w.e.f. 01.04.2019 (earlier @ 10% w.e.f 01.10.2017 till 31.03.2019)
are repayable on or before 31.03.2023. Unsecured loan from body corporate (taken by Energywin Technologies Pvt Ltd)
carrying interest @10% p.a.

b) The company has issued 6% Compulsorily convertible debentures for Rs 7500 lakhs (704,225 debentures having face value
of Rs 1065 each) on a private placement offer for cash to Nextwave Communication Private Limited. The CCD instrument carry
the below terms and conditions.

(i)CCD Shall be Unsecured;

(ii) CCD shall have tenor of 8 Years;

(iii) CCD Shall carry fixed coupon rate of 6% per annum.

(iv) the holder shall have the right to convert all or part of the CCD held by it into equity shares at any point of time after the
completion of 12 months from the date of allotment of CCD till expiry of 8 years from date of allotment at a conversion rate of 1:1
i.e. each CCD shall convert into each equity share.

¢) As per Ind AS, Convertible Instruments into fixed number of equity shares with mandatory interest payment is classified as
compound financial instrument from the issuer’s perspective. Such compound financial instrument is required to be separated
into two components i.e, financial liability and equity. When allocating the initial carrying amount of the compound instrument
into financial liability and equity, an entity first determines the fair value of the liability component. The fair value of the
financial liability is determined with reference to the fair value of a similar stand-alone debt instrument. The amount allocated
to the equity component is residual amount after deducting the fair value of the financial liability component from the fair value
of the entire compound instruments.

24  Non-Current - Others

As at As at

Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

M-SIPS Grant against Fixed Assets™® 206.64 243.10
Total 206.64 243.10




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited

(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)

(X in Lakhs)

Notes to Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

* Modified Special Incentive Scheme (M-SIPS) has been notified on 27th July’2012, with approval of Union Budget, for providing
special incentive package to offset the disability and attract investment in electronics System Design and Manufacturing Sector.
There is a provision in M-SIPS for reimbursement of 25% of capex investment in Non-SEZ area.

Exicom Tele-System Limited had filed Application with Project cost of INR 4,500 lakhs in two phases (Phase I INR 3,885 lakhs
and Phase Il INR 645 lakhs) at Industry Plot no 2A Sector -18 for manufacturing of battery controller for lithium ion batteries,
Power system and SMR, application was acknowledged on 13.05.2016. Application was accorded approval on 25.01.2018 under
the project type "Expansion”.

During FY18-19, application for incentive/reimbursement for capex investment done in Phase I (Claim period 13.05.2016 to
30.06.2017) was filed on 31.07.2018 for INR 1,825 lakhs (out of INR 3,885 lakhs of the project cost for Phase 1, 1905 lakhs was
eligible). On verification of the assets by the agency appointed by Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology (MEITY),
capex investment amounting to INR 1507 lakhs was considered Eligible for disbursement.

Sanction letter for disbursement of MSIPS incentive/reimbursement amounting to INR 376.67 lakhs (25 % of the Eligible capex

of INR 1,506.71 lakhs) dated 28.01.2019 was received from Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology and Incentive was
received on 11.02.2019

25 Non-Current Liabilities - Provision

Particulars Asat A3t
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Provision for Employee Benefits
Leave Encashment 282.86 267.98
Gratuity 608.20 498.95
Total 891.06 766.93 |

* Refer note no. 44 for movement of provision towards employee benefit (as per Actuarial Certificate)

26 Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings

q As at As at
partichiass 31stMarch, 2021 | 31stMarch, 2020
Loans repayable on demand from banks
Secured
Working Capital Limit 2,051.15 2,805.14
Loans repayable on demand from Financial Institutions - -
Unsecured - -
Vendor Financing Facility 547.47 347.89
Unsecured - -
Loan From Director 550.00 150.00
Loan from Body Corporates - 400.00
Total 3,148.62 3,703.03 |
Note:

A. The working capital limit from Punjab National Bank, State Bank of India and IDBI bank Ltd are secured by way of hypothecation of first
charge on pari passu basis on entire current assets of the company i.e, hypothecation of stocks of raw materials, finished goods and semi
finished goods, stores and spares, book debts etc,, both present and future. Further the limit are also secured by way of first charge on pari
passu basis on all the movable and immovable properties, both present and future and by pledge of 25,66,585 equity shares of the company
held by Nextwave Communications Private Limited and personal guarantee of Shri Anant Nahata. Further the limit from Punjab National
Bank, SBI & IDBI are secured by corporate guarantee of Himachal Futuristic Communications Limited to the extent of Rs. 650 lakhs and
personal guarantee of Shri Mahendra Nahata on pari passu basis,

Primary Security- Pari-passu first charge of hypothecation of stock and receivables of the company with consortium members (PNB, SBI and
IDBI)

Immovable Property-

i) First pari passu charge on immovable property situated at plot no 1-8 situated at khata no 386/1 in mauja bassi patti kather, industrial
area, chambaghat, solan, himachal pradesh, 173211. (semi-urban), admeasuring total area: 1488 sq. mtr. in the name of M/s Exicom Tele-
systems Limited

ii) First Pari Passu charge on Plant and Machinery of the company (excluding assets charged against term loan)

iii) Lien 1st charge over fixed deposit (total value ¥ 569 lakhs under consortium) current values as on 31.03.2021 is INR 716.16 lakhs,

iv) Pledge of 25,66,585 nos. equity shares of Exicom Tele-systems Ltd on pari passu basis.

Third Party Guarantee-

Personal Guarantee of Mr. Anant Nahata, Mr. Mahendra Nahata. Corporate Guarantee of HFCL Limited (formerly known as Himachal

Futurustic Communication Limited) (Amount restricted up to Rs. 650 lakhs as per consortium agreement.)
B. The working capital limit of holding company has been sanctioned by the banks at the interest rate: PNB @ 10.55%, IDBl @11.55%, SB!@
10.50%.




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)
(X in Lakhs)

Notes to Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2021

27 Trade Payables
f Asat As at
Earticulars 31stMarch, 2021 | 31stMarch, 2020
total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises ; and* 3,206.32 1,195.78
total oqutanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 26,043.07 8,527.84
enterprises
Total 29,249.39 9,723.62
*Refer Note no. 45
28 Current Financial Liabilities - Others
. Asat Asat
Eartieulars 31stMarch, 2021 | 31stMarch, 2020
Current Maturities of Long-Term Debts* 60.54 108.62
Interest Accrued and Due** 16.24 77.93
Interest accrued but not due - »
Creditors for Capital Goods - Domestic 0.77 64.95
Creditors for Capital Goods - Foreign 60.58 4.37
Other Payables - .
- Salaries & Wages payable 394.33 427.03
- Expenses Payable 203.56 135.18
- Payable to Employees 64.35 76.58
- Interest Payable to MSME 221.22 214.92
- Others 65.95 47.43
Total 1,087.54 1,157.01
* Term loan of Rs.550 lakhs sanctioned by IDBI Bank Ltd is secured by way of exclusive first charge on specific Plant &
Machineries of Rs.750 lakhs and second charge by way of hypothecation on the Group's current assets and personal guarantee
of Shri Anant Nahata. Loan is repayable in 20 equal quarterly installment of Rs. 27.50 lakhs each and carrying interest @12.5%
p.a.
** Interest Accrued and not due includes the amount payable to IDBI bank against CC limit utilised for ¥ 8.04 lakhs and vendor
Financing (American Express Banking Corporation) utilised for X 8.20 lakhs.
29 Current Liabilities - Others
As at As at
bgachiars 31stMarch,2021 | 31stMarch, 2020
Advance from Customers 1,916.79 3,179.63
Statutory Dues Payable 179.97 159.30
Total 2,096.76 3,338.93
30 Current Liabilities - Provision
. Asat As at
Earbcgiacs 31stMarch,2021 | 31stMarch, 2020
Provision for Employee Benefits*
Gratuity 8.33 24.71
Leave Encashment 9.36 10.44
Provision for Warranty 96.33 156.50
Total 114.02 191.65
* As per Actuarial Certificate
31 Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
< Asat As at
Earmeiars 31stMarch,2021 | 31stMarch, 2020
Provision for Income Tax (net of Advacne Income Tax/TDS recoverable) 741.40 513.64
Total 741.40 513.64

C. Working capital loan /facility taken by Energywin Technologies Pvt Ltd from Bank of Baroda is secured by Hypothecation of stock and

book debts

D. Vendor financing facility from American Express Bank at interest rate of 1.70% for 50 Days,
E. Unsecured loan from Adventz Finance Pvt Ltd had been taken @16% p.a. This loan has been repaid fully during the year.
F. Inerest Free Unsecured Loan from Director of INR 400 lakhs is taken during the financial year 2020-21. ( Previous FY 2019-20 loan taken

was 150 lakhs)
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Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)

(% in Lakhs)
Notes to Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
Equity Share Capital
Asat Asat
Particulars 31stMarch, 2021 | 31stMarch, 2020
Authorised Share Capital
15,000,000 (Previous FY - 15,000,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/-
each 1,500.00 1,500.00
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up shares
72,30,203 (Previous FY - 72,30,203 ) equity shares of Rs. 10/-
each 723.02 723.02
Total 723,02 723.02
a) Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to
cast one vote per share.
b) Shareholders holding more than 5 percent of Equity Shares in the Company
Asat Asat
Name of Shareholder 31stMarch 2021 | 31stMarch 2020
No. of share held No. of share held
NextWave Communications Private Limited* 50,31,685 50,31,685
(Formerly known as MN Enterprises Private Limited) % of Holding 69.59% 69.59%
Vinsan Brothers Private Limited 10,82,692 10,82,692
% of Holding 14.97% 14.97%
HFCL Limited 6,30,223 6,30,223
(Formerly known as Himachal Futuristic Communications Lim % of Holding 8.72% 8.72%
Satellite Finance Private Limited 3,77,500 3,77,500
% of Holding 5.22% 5.22%
Others holding less than 5% shares 1,08,103 1,08,103
% of Holding 1.50% 1.50%
c) Others

The Company also has authorised capital of Rs. 150.00 lakhs (March 31, 2020 - 150.00 lakhs) Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

22 Other Equity

n Asat Asat
P Caars 31stMarch, 2021 | 31stMarch, 2020
Securities Premium 6,163.35 6,163.35
Equity component of Compound Financial Instruments 1,325.80 -
Retained Earnings 12,742.24 13,396.04
Other Comprehensive [ncome 380.48 338.38
Total 20,611.87 19,897.77
(i) Securities Premium
q Asat Asat
fanicirs 31stMarch, 2021 | 31stMarch, 2020
Opening Balance 6,163.35 6,163,35
Increase/(Decrease) during the year - -
Closing Balance 6,163.35 6,163.35
(ii} Equity component of Compound Financial Instruments
3 Asat As at
Rartioutars 31stMarch, 2021 | 31stMarch, 2020
Opening Balance - =
Increase/(Decrease) during the year 1,325.80
Closing Balance 1,325.80 -
(iiii) Retained Earnings
Asat Asat
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Opening Balance 13,396.04 19,308.49
Net profit/(loss) for the Year (653.80) (5.912.45)
Closing Balance 12,742.24 13,396.04
(v) Other Comprehensive Income
(a) Equity Instruments ed at Fair value through OCI
; Asat Asat
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Opening Balance (554.95) (244.02)
Items of Other Comprehensive Income
Equity Instruments measured at Fair value through OCI 17.00 (310.93)
Closing Balance {537.95) (554.95)




(b)R I of Defined benefit plans

o= Asat ! ‘Asat

L oy 3 31st March, 2021 | 31stMarch, 2020
Opening Balance (105.86) (54.72)
Change during the year 19.67 (51.14)
Transfer to retained earnings - -
Closing Balance (86.19) (105.86)
(c) Exchange difference on translation of foreign operations

. Asat Asat

Particalars 31stMarch, 2021 | 31stMarch,2020
Opening Balance 999.19 818.62
Increase/({Decrease) during the year 5.43 180.57
Closing Balance 1,004.62 999,19

The Description of the nature and purpose of each reserve within equity is as follows:

a) Securities Premium
Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provision of
the Companies Act, 2013

b) Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to dividends or other distributions paid
to shareholders.

The Company recognises change on account of remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability (asset) as part of retained
earnings with separate disclosure, which comprises of:

(a) actuarial gains and losses; and

(b) return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability {asset).

c) Other Comprehensive Income - Equity Instruments through OCI

The Company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of certain investments in equity securities in other comprehensive
income. These changes are accumulated within the FVTOCI equity investments reserve within equity. The Company transfers
amounts from this reserve to retained earnings when the relevant equity securities are derecognised.

d) Other Comprehensive Income - Exchange difference on translation of foreign operations through OCI

For the purpose of consolidation of subsidiaries with the financial statement of the holding company, income and expenses are
translated at average rates and the assets and liabilities are stated at closing rate. Use of such different rates for translation gives
rise to exchange differences which is accumulated in Foreign Currency Translation Reserve. The movement in this reserve is due
to fluctuation in exchange rates of currencies during the financial year 2020-21. On disposal of a foreign operation, the component
of OCl relating to that particular foreign operation is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
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32

33

34

35

36

Revenue from Operations

Particulars For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st
March, 2021 March, 2020
Sale of Products 50,764.44 42,099.09
Sale of Services 4,424.95 4,114.82
Total 55,189.39 46,213.91
Other Income
Particulars For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st
March, 2021 March, 2020

Interest Income

From Fixed Deposits / Margin Money with Banks 130.92 92.42

From Others 13.08 60.86
Gain on foreign currency transaction and translation (net) 267.80 3
Duty Draw Back Received 13.97 16.60
Gain on fair valuation of Investment 0.19 -
Export Benefit (FPS) Received 10.45 41.31
Subsidy from M-SIPS 36.46 38.99
Insurance Claim Received 1.16 13.74
Sales Tax Refund Received - 125.34
Income on lease modification/termination-Ind AS 116 185.98
Government Grant Income* 16.72 -
Misc. Income 469.22 808.84

Total 1,145.95 1,198.10

*In 2020, one of the subsidiary Company received wage support for local employees under the Jobs Support Scheme (*JSS") from
the Singapore Government as part of the Government's measures to support businesses during the period of economic
uncertainty impacted by COVID-19. The Company assessed that there is reasonable assurance that it will comply with the
conditions attached to the grants and the grant will be received. Grant income is recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis
over the period of uncertainty in which the related salary cost for which the grant is intended to compensate is recognised as

expenses.

Cost of Material Consumed
Particalars For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st
March, 2021 March, 2020
Opening Stock 6,362.20 6,993.16
Add : Purchases During the Year 22,499.83 17,837.29
28,862.03 24,830.45
Less : Closing Stock 6,992.84 6,362.20
Total 21,869.19 18,468.25
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
Particulars For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st
March, 2021 March, 2020
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 18,952.76 17,214.44
Total 18,952.76 17,214.44
Changes In Inventories of Finished Goods,Work-In-Progress And Stock-In-Trade
N For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st
particylars March, 2021 March, 2020
Opening Stock
Finished Goods 86.34 410.80
Goods for Re-Trade 80.66 76.83
Work in Progress 5,342.69 5,691.94
5,509.69 6,179.57
Closing Stock
Finished Goods 14.07 86.34
Goods for Re-Trade 72.95 80.66
Work in Progress 3,771.63 5,342.69
3,858.65 5.509.69
Less: Inventory Capitalised 15.56 =
Total 1,635.48 669.88




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
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38

39

40

Employee Benefits expenses
Particulars For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st
March, 2021 I March, 2020
Salaries and Bonus 5,630.70 5,828.09
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 344.59 334.63
Staff Welfare Expenses 142.90 139.13
Total 6,118.19 6,301.85
Manufacturing Expenses
Particulars For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st
March, 2021 March, 2020
Consumption of Packing Materials 25835 251.64
Consumption of Stores and Spare Parts 403.89 314.29
Consumption of Tools 3.70 6.71
Power and Fuel 22411 192.20
Repairs to Plant & Machinery 84.72 62.32
Repairs to Building - 0.32
Other Repairs 29.68 44.44
Total 1,004.45 871.92
Finance costs
Particulars For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st
March, 2021 March, 2020
Interest to Banks 387.62 356.13
Interest to Others 504.58 592,68
Interest to Compulsory Convertible Debentures 288.53 -
Interest on lease liabilities- Ind AS 116 178.06 E
Other Finance Charges 254.99 203.39
Total 1,613.78 1,152.20
Other Expenses
Particulars For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st
March, 2021 March, 2020
Rent 268.55 332.66
Rates and Taxes 22.62 20.69
Insurance Expenses 157.86 130.70
Payments to the Auditor - -
Audit Fee 38.67 20.47
Other Services 0.04 1.24
Communication expenses 115.64 149.93
IT Support Expenses 21870 232.02
Travelling, Conveyance and Vehicle Expenses 443.04 703.65
Loss on Sale of Property, Plant and equipment 15.85
Net loss on derecognition of investment securities 76.92 -
Impairment in value of Investment - 1.43
General Expenses 233.10 211.32
Office & Factory Expenses 22.12 33.00
Sundry Balance/ Excess Provision Written Back 4.08 69.09
Commission on Sales 0.45 0.25
Corporate Social Responsibility-Expenses 76.43 34.69
Loss on foreign currency transaction and translation (net) - 435.34
Recruitment Expenses 48.04 90.63
Security Expenses 96.70 99.67
Service Charges 17.25 17.65
Facility Management Expenses 42.85 137.43
Printing & Stationery 17.84 22,11
Freight Outward 784.65 443.68
Liquidated Damages 158.99 99.13
Bad Debts Written off 28.96 15.62
Impairment allowance for trade receivables considered doubtful 204.86 20.60
Impairement allowance for loan & advance receivable 23.92 62.47
Provision for Warranty (net) 46.99 177.97
Business Promotion Expenses 16.97 44.85
Professional Charges 455.37 724.24
Royalty - 2.30
FRiectors Sitting Fees 17.50 8.00
%hensive Maintanence Expenses 120.12 125.09
P Total 3,775.08 4,467.92




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)
(X in Lakhs)

Notes to Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

41 Research & Development Expenses

Particulars For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st
March, 2021 March, 2020

Salaries & Wages 542.68 1,059.91
Contribution to Providend & Other Funds 37.46 62.99
Staff Welfare 15.38 25.33
Other repairs 2.82 8.03
Rent 10.00 93.61
Insurance Expenses 3.92 1.57
Communication Expenses 14.51 18.62
Travelling, Conveyance and Vehicle Expenses 23.15 12443
General Expenses 165.12 254.02
Facility Management Expenses 94.95 7712
Printing & Stationery 1.05 0.99
Business Promotion Expenses 0.23 2.10
Professional Charges 6.89 24.21
Cost of Materials 4.63 346.40
Electricity Charges 39.30 41.26
Product Testing Expenses - 128.19
Security Expenses 27.41 33.44

Total 989.50 2,302.22

Note: During the financial year 2020-21 the holding company has spent Total ¥ 1976.52 lakhs on research and development
Expenditure. Out of total R&D expenditure X 1080.76 lakhs has been capitalized as Intangible assets under development during
the year, for development of various in house projects, and the balance ¥ 895.76 lakhs is charged to profit and loss account as

revenue expenditure.

42 Earning per Share (EPS) - In accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-33)

. For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st
naenass March, 2021 March, 2020
Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share
Profit /(Loss) After Tax (611.70) (6,093.95)
Profit Attributable to Ordinary Shareholders (611.70) (6,093.95)
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares 72,30,203 72,30,203
(used as denominator for calculating Basic & Diluted EPS)
Nominal Value of Ordinary Share Rs. 10/- Rs. 10/-
Earnings Per Share - Basic (in Rs.) (8.46) (84.28)
Diluted Earnings Per Share*
Profit /(Loss) After Tax (611.70) (6,274.52)
Profit Attributable to Ordinary Shareholders (323.17) (6,274.52)
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares 75,87,139 72,30,203
(used as denominator for calculating Diluted EPS)
Nominal Value of Ordinary Share Rs. 10/- Rs. 10/-
Earnings Per Share (Calculated) (4.26) (86.78)
Earnings Per Share - Diluted (in Rs.) (8.46) (86.78)

*Since diluted earnings per share is increased when taking the 6% Compulsory Convertible Debentures into account (from Rs, -
8.46 to Rs -4.26), the 6% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures are anti-dilutive and are ignored in the calculation of diluted

earnings per share. Therefore, diluted earnings per share is Rs. -8.46.




(18'1) {61°0) (DW:I) sed1eya Juswageuew puny

SL9Y 97'61 suonnqruo) s 1aAo(dws

\ ¥9'0 L9'T s1asse ueld Uo wInjal [BNPY
£E'SZ IT'IE JeaA ay3 Jo Sutuurdaq ayj 1e s3asse ue|d Jo an|BA JiRy

: s1asse uejd Jo anjea a1ey ay) ur saduLld TUIMOLS S]qeL

1Z0Z°E£0°LE U0 se syse] 5z'91 - Suisop w ppe Ajiqer) predun ,

L¥'8LZ 27262 8L'VSS S6'¥29 «po11ad ay) Jo pua ayj e se uenesNqo Jo onjeA JUISAI ]

0Z'Z€ (rg'81) SZ'SS (62'9T1) suoped1qo uo ssof /{ured) erienpy ,
(zz'sv) (82'85) (62'65) (st'et) pred syauog]

86'C8 L1'ZL Zv'06 0S'T6 1507 9IIAIDG JUDIIND

S8¥1 LT'61 06'1¢ 6E'8E 1507 15a1ajU]

0T v6T I¥'8L2 00°L1Y 8L'PSS 1eafk ayy jo duium3aq oyl 1e se uonedi[qo 3jo anjea juasaiy

: suonedqo jo snjea juasasd ur sadueld Juimoys s[qeL

%00'9 %00°'9 %009 %00'9 S[aA3| uonesuaduiod Ul asealsul Jo 1By

%76'9 %769 %26'9 %26'9 911 JUNODSI (]
(218WNIN) ~{aewnin) (a1eW131n) (a3ewnin)

wr €21 €23 (€21 At|1qesip Joj uoisianad jo ansnaul saIed G1ElIo

-Z102) WIVII0 %001 | 210Z) WTVIIO %001 |-210Z) WIVI IO %001 [Z10Z) WIVIIC %00T

0202 'TE YTl 1202 'T€ Yorep 0202 1€ Yy 1202 “1€ Yo
Papua .1eaf ay) 104 | papus Jead ay) Jo4 | papua Jeak ay 104 | papus aeaf ary 104
JUSWYSeIuy 0ARI| (papung) A4imean
saadny uf saadny uj

siejnopIed

*A3inIead Se JauuewWw dUIES BY) UT POZIUS0IAT SI JUIWYSEIUD
anea| Joj uonediiqo sy, ‘uonesqo |euy ay3 dn piing 03 A|23eredas JiUn YIEa SOINSEW PUE JUDWIIIUA J1jUdq 9a40[dWa Jo Jun [BUORIPPE 07 astt SuiAS se 3314435 Jo porrad Yses saz1u8odal yaiym ‘poyIdfy ApaI)
nun pazaafoad aya ursn uonen|ea [BLIENIOE U0 PIseq PIUILLISIAP s uoNESIqo Jo anjea Juasaad oy, ‘ueld JaUaq pauyap & si elpu| Jo uoeiodion asueansu] Y17 £q padeuew awayss puny A3miesd saakodwa ayy,

ue|[d auag pauyad (q
9£'98 L9'S8 AWDYIS UOISUD 0] HonngIIuo) § takojduy
6L'122 55261 pun, JUBPIAD.] 01 UDIINGEIIUOY 5 Jaknjduy)

0202 ‘1€ YoreiW 1207 1€ Yorew
popua dead ay) 1oy | papua.eef ai 104

HHIpUN SEUN0IIY S50 pue 3jold 0 PAIRYA ST IUILLIRAGT [RIIUD]) 211 AQ 9WIYIS pun,] JUSPIACI] saakojdwi oy Jopun paulejuiLiL )| UCANGIIIUO) pauya( 03 uonnguiuo)
uepd uonnqruo) pauyag (e

sIejmonIeg

SWgoudg saakordws, 61 - SV pu| 1ad sk S)uawIalEIS [BIOUBLL] SY PU] pajepiosuo) asod.ng [erads ay1 ul syunowe Suimojo) ayz pasiuSosal sey dnoun Jeaf ayy Juning 4

‘9% ® ZZ'€ 'ON 910N 1931 sanl|iqei| Jusupuod Jo uonewsy £

‘ST PUB QL 79 '€ 'ON 810N (D7) SSO'T 1pod) paisadxy pue sanjeA J1ey Jo JUIWAINSLI 'g

'S ® 91°€ 'ON 910N 9T 1T SV pu] 1od S 3583 JO DN[BA I1E) PUE LUI3) DSLI| ‘ISE] JO DINIEU DY) U SIILJIUOI JO JUALUIEIIAISE 10) Pasmbal Juswadpn| ‘g
68 T1'E "ON 90N SILIBIPISqNS Ul 5)UDWISIAU] PUE $13SSY Jo Jusuriredw| 4

¥ S1°€ "ON 310N uonesiqo 11jauaq paulyap jo UONBWNST 'S

‘L% 9'¢ *ON 310N 19sse a|qIBuB)U JO AJI[ [NyaSN JO UOHEWNST 7

¥ % G'€ 'ON 910N 19sSe 0]qISUE) Jo 3)I| [NJISN JO UOHBWNST T

:24e sjuawdpn( 1o sajewysa [eo13110 Surajoau] seaIR BY |,

SJUBWIE)S [BIIURUL,) SY pu] pajepllosuo] asod.ng je1ads asays jo [eactdde jo a3ep ay) e sE pajeusa JBY3 WOLJ I3)51p ABw SIUAWAILIS [EIIURUL] SY pU| pajeprjosuo) asodan, ] [epads 941 U0 6T-AIA0D Jo Iedw oy [, ‘pataa0sal

24 [|Im s]asse asay; jo Junowe SuiA1aed a3 s1dadxa saleWIISs JUDLIND Uo paseq pue pasn suonduinsse ay1 uo sisA|eue A31A1IsUas paw.oytad sey dnon ay g, ‘dnoan syl jo asuew.rojsod a.1mny pajdodxa ayl uo uopEWIoJu] JO SAIINOS

[EU121XD pUE [EUIDIUT PaSN SBY SJUBWSILIS [BIDUBUL SV pU| pajeprjosuc) asodind [e19ads asayi Jo [eacadde jo ajep ayj je se ‘dnoan sy ‘Olwapued S[4] Jo asNEIDQ SUONIPUOI JTWIOU0I [8qO]S A3 Ul SONUIL)IAdUN atninj a|qissod ay]

01 Bunejas suondumnsse oty Jurdo[aasp uj 's13sse 3|qiduriur pue a|qiSue] ‘sanuanal Pa|IIqun ‘S9|qeAl293. Jo syunoue SulA1ied 3yl uo 6T-qIAQD 03 Sunelal slwapued ay) wiody 3jnsal Aew 1ey) $199)J9 a|qissod ay3 pa4apisuod sey dnoiy ay |,

‘UMOUY DWOITY ADY] YIIyMm LIl poLIad 3y3 Ul

Sjuawaiels [elaueul, Sy pu[ pajepijosuo) asoding [erads ay3 ur pasiugoaas aie sajewnysa u sagueYd 21, "91LIN02E A||BRULISQNS 3 01 JN0 UIn3 J0U Op suondwnsse 1930 J0 22ud[IadXa |BALI0ISIY WO J2JJIp SIUIUINEIS [BIDUBUL, SY pU[

pajepijosuo) asod.ng [e1oads asay) JI ‘9pEIU UDYM I|qRUOSEDT I9M SIIBUIISS YINS Buij-1epun suondwinsse ay3 §1 uaas - sajewWIISa 95913 Wo.y A[|RiI2IBW J3JJ1p P|NOI SINSAI [ENIIL ‘SOTBUINSD 9SDY] SOSSISSE Arendas dnoan ayy ySnoypy

‘23ep uinrodas oy3 Je se Bunsixs SUOIIPUOD INOGE DIUIPIAS |euonyppe apiaoad 1nq ajep Jey) 1935 patInaso Jeyl 1o ‘01ep Suirtodas

9] 3B Se pajsixa Jey) ‘S]USAD pUE S10B) 3] U0 paseq aie syuawafpn( pue sajewrisa pies ay,), ‘SnaueISWNIIL Junsixa a3 13pun a[qeuoseal aq 0] SaAal|aq dnoJn ay3 1eyy ‘(sauaaa aaniny jo suoneldadxa Suipniaur) s10de) pue suonidwinsse

J3Y10 SnolieA pue adualiadxa |edl0IslY Uo paseq ale pue ‘dnoany ayy Aq paieniens A|snonupuoa e syuawWaILIS [RIDUBUL SV PU] paiepijosuo) asodind [e12ads pres ay3 jo uoneiedasd ayy uy pasn syuawadpn( pue sojeWIISI Y,
sjuswdpn( pue sajewsa Sununosde edoni)  £F

1202 ‘1€ Ya1ey papu3 Jeaf ay) 10j SJUIWSIEIS [EIDUEUL] SY PU] PAIEPI[OSUO) asodang [edads o) sajoN
(syyequry)

(TPSPT0DTdP661dHEOZYIN NID)

Pl Swa)sA§-99 I, uroaixy



I'N _ I'N _ LrLg rs ripu| jo uoneiodios) sauminsu| ajr |

S{IE1a(] JUIW)SIAU]

0€'122 L4844 9E'SEY £8'99% SPJIBMUO IBIA §
9% 0E'11 6201 ES'9F LG 01 g
988 00°'S £9'02 6811 APIL 5 01 |
L6'S 8¥'6 6291 09°0€ JEIA {01 €
T€LL €29 59'82 s8I IBaf £ 017
26’6 Z¥'ST 08'8T SZ'IE 1Az 01
¥¥'0T 9¢€'6 |94 44 SL9T IBIA T 01 (
UONESNQ0 J1Jauaq pauyap Jo aj;oid Aume

(1e21) (22°L1) (£2'82) (£9°6€) 7 0S'0 JO 9SE3109p 03 anp PLdiu)
98'81 €E'61 LB'0E LL'62 G0E' J0 aseaudul 03 anp Jaedu|
1¥'8LT 27262 BLYSS S6'v29 potsad ay3 jo pua aij1 & UONREHYAQ 10 INJEA JUASIL|
asealol A1e|es ul agueya oyl Jo pedii] (g

SL'8T 1261 (A4S 29'67 h06°0 J0osEamap oy anp jaudiu)
(6121) (roL1) (06'67) (0Z'6€) %050 10 9582.12U1 03 anp 190dMI|
I¥'8L2 22'267 8L%SS S6'¥29 pottad oy Jo pus ay3 I8 HONENIGQ J0 INjEA JUssal]
21 Junodsip ut adueyd ayy jo Peduy (v

uonEedi|qo1yauaq paulap oY) Jo SISA[EIY AjANISUaS

£0'0€1 09°ZL 6£02T YLLZT s50] 7 Woad ayy ur paziudonna sasuadys)
027¢¢ (¥8'81) IIN 1IN ieaf a1 ui pasiudosad ssof / (wieH) ELemae 10y
S8F1 LZ'61 96 62 YZ'9¢ 1500 153.19]U|
8628 L1ZL Z2¥'06 0S'16 1503 921AJ3S JUALING
1§50 PUE 04 JO JUDWIELS Ul pasiugoaa sasuadxg

(1+'8.2) (22'262) (99'€25) (€57919) 10015 DIUT[EG oU) U] PaSIHI030 AR papunjun
(1+'8L2) (zz'z62) (99€25) {€s'919) 1901 09UR|EE] UL UO[SIADIA/AIIGPr] papumin
1IN 1IN LT1E '8 Jead a1 o pud iy e siasse uepd Jo anjea e
T¥'8L2 22262 8L%SS S6'v29 AEDA DY) JO Pia 341 I8 UONETI(0 JO ON|RA U8SaI]
i 193Yg ddUE[Eg U] PAZIUT0021 20] 0] SIUNOWE d1] |,

IIN 1T'E £9°0 2SSy uo Iak ayl Joj (sso|)/ uprd jeueniy

1IN (18'1) (61°0) SOBARH ) WUAGEURL PUn,|

I'N 1) 8¥'T 1985Y R[] U0 D0 [ENDY

I'N Y6'1 S1°2 DWOIU ISR paraad

: s)asse uejd - sso}/ ured jerrenioe Suimoys ajqe ],

[IN 1IN 1€ L90 51955y U0 1B3A ay1 10J pozlliioand Sso] / (1ed) [eliendy

N IIN S2'SS (62791) Ofld vo Jeak ayi doj sso| [ (ud) [Eaemay

N IIN [IN Buiuado sso[/(ured) [praenioe poazjudoaaiin aANPNIIND 10N
auioou| aatsuatpsdwo) Jay1Q

1IN 1T1E '8 AraA 211 jo pua syy je siasse un|d jo anjea 1ig,

N IT'E 290 s1asse uejd vo sso| /[ {uied) eenmay

IIN 62'6£) (eber) pred gauag]




‘dnoan ayy jo xe) 310J3q 11jo.1d ay) 18 JUIALLIE Ul Padnpa. a1 YIIYm S3|es JuawSas-1ajur uo surgiew opnpaur synsat juawdag (A

oy 'Sawodul / a1mipuadxa a|qeao||e-un Japun papnjau; ate syuawdas oy3 03 a|qeIo]|e A32011p 10U aJE yaym sawodu] / sasuadxy (i
1[nsa1 Juawdas ayy Buru[uria)ap 10) paJapIsuod a1e JUdWSAs aly) Y31m 2|qeynudpI ANIDIIP 1k 18Y3 sasuadxy (11

“anuaAd JuaWFes-1a1ut Surpnjour JuswBas ay3 Yiim a|qe1Iuap! A12311p SWI0IU] JAYI0 PUB SI|BS SAPNIUL DNUaAL JuaWSa§ (1
's3onpoad jo a.1n1eU JO SISeq aY) U0 PaljIIuaP! Udaq aaey syuawdas Sunesado sy,

Sunaoday rejuswidag

‘120Z'1€ Yoaejy Je se swmn pajendns puodaq todwi isurede Auedwod Buipjoy jo sxooq ays ui predun st SyNE[ £1°££9S 'Sy Jo ajqeded apes], Juawdrys jo ajep ay3 WoJj SYIUOW XIS UBY3 JaIe| J0U pala[durod
3q pinoys syiodwi 3sureSe saoueniwal (ST0Z ‘£z 1oquaaoN 01 dn papuswy)ST0Z ‘10 Ain[ pa1eq ‘91-ST0z/ST'ON Je(nann) 193sey 28/91-S10Z/161Y "0U Ja1 9pIA S3IIAIDS pue Spoon jo J1oduwi[ Uo JB[ND1ID Jaisew 1ad sy

6
1202
"1 YaIe| 1e Sk aum pae|ndns puodaq Jaodxa jsurede Auedwiod Buipjoy Jo s)00q ay) ul SupUEISING SI SYNB] §/°E0S SY JO A[qQRAIIIRI ApRL], '3210AU] JO 31€(] "3 }10dX? JO 9ILP AY) WOL) SYIUOW SUIU UIYIM BIPU] 0
paielnedal pue pazijear aq p[noys paiiodxa saslAalas /azemijos / spood Jo anjea 110dxa |{nj ayj Supuasaidal junowe a3 saul|apin3 [y pue 910z ‘Atenuef 1Z1 paIeq Gy-5102/(1)€Z VW ON uoneayion Jad sy gt
‘pa.inbal A]qeuoseal Junowe Jo SS3IXa U 10U pue ajenbape St SaNN|IGRI| PAUIWLIAISP PUR UMOUY {[e J0j uoisircad ay) pue 19ays adue[eg 8Y) Ul PaIeIs aJe A2y3 YaIym Je Junole
211 UBY) SS3| 39 10U PINOM SSUISNA JO 351N0D AIBUIPIO Y] U SIOUBAPE PUE SUBOT ‘S}9SSY JUSIINT 3Y31 Jo 399dSa1 UL UONEZI[EA] JO Bn[EA Y] Joi[aq pue a3pajmouy Jfay3 Jo Isaq a3 Jo pue pieog oyl Jo uoluido A U L
86'L6 56092 (saoueape o 30u) 10j paplaoad 10u pue unodIe [E3dEd U0 PANTING 2q 03 SUIUIBWAI SIILIU0D JO JUNOUIE PAIRLINS]
(sw) (1)
0202 ‘1€ Qorep 1202 ‘1€ yorew sIe[nopIed
je sy eSSy
sjusuniwwo) fende)  (q)
"SIOBJIU0D BAIIBALISP uLIa) Suo| Burpuelsino Aue aaey j0u pIp dnoin oyl 1707 TE YL I8 SY
‘paepuEls 8ununode/mel ajgeardde Aue sopun painbaa se junodoe jo $300q ay3 Ul S)IBIJUOD
w3y Juo| asays 10 suoisiaold ajenbape apew sey dnoan ayj ‘a|qeandde 1aAs1aym MalAal yans uo paseq 'sass0| 5|qeadsalo) [E1IIEW AUE 10j SSISSE 0] S)IBIU0I W3] Buo] Syt |[B smalaal A|iearportad dnoan ay,
"Aiqet; uaBunuo) se patean st syNe| 0TZET ¥ ‘AISUIp1092y "BINR ] KB, 91BIS JO JAUOISSIWLLIOD fnda( jo
291J0 a3 woJy A]3A12adsal 91-G10Z Ad PUB ST-HT0Z Ad 10§ JUIWSSISSE XE] SI[BS AY) 1SUIESE SYMNE| OF'9 3 pUE SUME[ TL'0ET  JO J9pJ0 puBWap e paAladal sey Auedwod Juipjoy ayy 17-0z0z 1894 |eaueuy ay3 Suning
“Ayiiqur{ Juadunuo) se palean si syye] LT pET 3 ‘A[SuIpI0aoy ‘(243 siy) e Sutpuad st yaiym pue 1m0y awardng ayy ynm uoneaydde ay pa[l} sey Juawysedap
XE 2[BS 341 MON '6T0Z'€0'8Z U0 passiwsip usaq sey uonea(idde pue 11nod Y1 ay3 03 uonedyidde uolsiaaa pajy sey Juawniedap xey sjes ay) Jarjal siy) suledy ‘810z 11°£1 UO [eunqul, ay) Aq pajuesd jorpd
UAISSaSSE Xe) Saes ay3 Isulede (syye| 01°82 1) Y1-€T0Z ‘(SUiel £Z'T ¥ ) £1-2107 ‘(SUMBl +£4S ) 21-110Z Suturenad 610z'b0€Z U0 punjal ay3 paaladas sey Auedwod Burpjoy oyl 0z-6107 1834 |erdueuly ay3 Suping
wonsod |etaurulg st uo pedw eusiew
® aAeY 01 s3uipaadord asayy jo awodino ayj 199dxa Jou saop dnodn oy, 'SIUdWAIEIS [efduRUL) 31 UT ‘ojqrandde 1aAa13ym ‘sanijiqer] Juaduiiuod ay3 pasopsip pue padinbai saaasaym “suoisiaoad menbope apew sey
pue sgutpaadosd pue suopedny| Suipuad st |(e pamalass sey dnods ay [, ‘samoyiny A101me3s / sanoyany xe), yum Suipuad s8uipaasosd pue dnotn ayy 1suede swye| Jo astrdwod suonedn Suipuad s, dnoin ayy, ,
S9pET T1LT JOWIRS 9 IsU1eaE S{Eodde j0 JUNDIOE U0 10] PapTAGIT 100 AT NG SIS SN0LITA JO SOIII0YINE XY Sa{Es ol A paputinap unoury] (at)
86'9 86'9 dnoa8 ay) uo pastes Anp woisnd jo puewap jeuoppy| (1)
ST 5oL (swie] 28'S001T ¥ 194 snofaa.g syse] 0£'8L0T ¥ Susodap paxiy jo Aem Aq 1dax| sog 7 ] J0j Aauoly uiS.e)
dnoun ays jo Jjeyaq uo yueq ayy £q uaaid ypata Jo Jama| (1)
9€'096'Z 09'289'€ dnotp ay jo Jeyaq uo yueq ayy Aq uaaid seajuetenn| (1)
3 3
0202 ‘T€ IR 1202 ‘TE gorep sagnopIed
jesy 1B sy
i Jo Padsal ul Joy papraosd Jou sopjiqeryjuodupuoy ()
sspuadunuoe) pue sjuounnuwo) 9
- 19Y 941 J0 £7°20G 19puUn 2UMYPUILXD D[1IINPAP B SE 9DUBMO][ESIP JO asedand oy) Joj sastidiaiua [ews o3 pired
Al1ENIoE 318 3A0GE SE SaNp 15312)U 94 USYM IEP YoNS |1un ‘SIBAA Fu1paardns ay3 ul uaaa ajqeded pue anp Jururewias 1sa4a1ul 1oy1iny jo yunoury|
Z6v1Z 72’122 portad ay jo pud ayy 1 predun Tuiuiemad pue paniaae 1sa1ajul Jo wnowy| e
. - "1V 1 JapUn pagioads 1524a1uf 543 GUIpPe INOLIM 1Us AR SURL U] AR[ap Jo poliad 243 10) a|qRATd pi AN Isolaiul jojunowy| p
69'6 9%'9% Aep payutoddi: ayy puokoq poad s Fupanp piedjsadau]| -2
2612 22122 aADqIR UO anp 3sataju)| g
8LG61'T z£'902'E anp unowe [edpuli| e
ozoz 1202
‘LEYOIEW 18 5Y | ‘TEupaEl e sV SenEd
* smojjo) se uaars ate 1y ay) 900z PV wawdojaaaq sesidiaiug Wnipay pue [jews ‘0101 J9pun paainbar aInsopsiq  Sv



‘UoWI03 a1e Sasuadxd UORENSIUIWPE pue JIuN uonanpold ay) aduls uaAld Jou pakojdws |eyides pue sso| astm juawdag |esiyderdoan '

££7961°0Z L9'627'ST JaaouIn |, 310dxs)
BL'L10'9Z 1.°656'62 I9A0UIN |, D11SaWO(]
02-6102 12-020Z SIE[NOpIE4

ae s1ew |eatyderdoad Aq Jeak ayy Burinp anuaaa s, dnoan ay |, ‘s19wW03IsNI 3y Jo UONLIO] [earydes3oad jo siseq ay3 uo s1 Juriodal JuswTasAiepuosag 1
uonewojul Juawsas A1epuodas (q)

uonesijenide) gyl apn|aut jou saop aumypuadxy jende) ,
“papnjpuijou sl 911 Sy (NI 49d se s1asse asp Jo Yy Jo sasuadxo uoneziIoWy #

09'€2Z'1T ££199 £7618 LI'V61 1891 80'SL LS5L8E L0'T6E s24mipuadxy [eyde)
LO'S9Z'L 66'661'T L0°02E S1'96¢€ L9718 0E'EL £€098 ¥S'0EL #uonenardaq
ES'0E6'ZZ 61'L0S"9% 91'602'8 £1'SHS'8 S8'1L9 Z6'T£9'81 0%'20S'L1 $10EE'6L qeEl| [210],
: i = - v - - - SANIIIeI[ 19430 PaILd0|(BU()
£5°0£6'2Z 61°L05'9F IV ELV'E E1'S¥S'8 L9V10'C Z26'1£9'81 0¥'205'LT YL0EE'6L sanIqer] Juawdas
ZE1SS'eh 60°2¥8'L9 IETIPL'ET 08'668'V1 06'02S‘E 08'29L'12 11'688'9Z 61'6L1'LE SJ9SSE |BI0],
= < B - E - : - S19SSE Jal)0 PaJeIO[|elif)
ZE'TSS'EY 60'218'L9 TETVT'ET 08'668'v1 06'02S'E 08'79L1Z 11'688'9C 6¥'6L1'LE S$]35SE JUBWZaS
= B - B - uoljewLIoju] Y10
(zs'v22'9) (z1’L19) - - - - - . JEaK A1 10j 9WODU] BAISUAYAATIO) [E10,
(80°z29¢€) L9'9¢ = - E - . - awodu] aarsuayaldiuo) 1310
F#'216's) (6,'£59) . - . . . - XE) 193JB J1JOT ]
£1'zzZ1 (£0'1L9) = - - B - - {30u) xe3 aWodU]
(1€'06LS) (eavzel) S - - - - - XBY 2.10]0q 1J01(
= 21092 = = = = = 5 OWWOdU| pajedo[jeur)
v = E - E - sasuadxo pajedo|eun
(1£'06£S) (b6 ¥802) (L¥'606'Y) (£2'069'7) SLTVEL 88'EY9°'T (6572277 (09'8£0°2) yyoxd juawdog
£ - E - - - J[nsay juawagag
16€1Z'9% 6£°681'SS 09'986'S 66'0ZE'8 Y1'69t'81 $9'S89'EZ L8'LSLTT 9L'Z81'ET Jaaourn,|,
anuaaay Julawdas
02-6102 T12-0202 02-6102 12-0202 0Z-6102 12-0202 0Z-6102 12-0202
Al ssd 12a sJejnonled
€01, sjusuidos ssausng

1SMO]|0] SB 3Je Sjuawdas

3unaodas pue Buizeado Jo sjie3ap auy |, 's390foad Jejog Surpiaoid pue apiyas a0 'spnpoad woda(a) Ajuewnd ate syuawas Juniodas pur Suneiadg swaisAs Suntodas SSAUISN( [BUIIIUI BY] PUE SUINAL PUE SHSLI
Buliayip 2y ‘sasiatas pue s3onpold Jo dInjeu JUNeade 03Ul Juiel PalIILaP! Uaaq dABY asay ], *aaueulioyrad Burssasse ur pue sao1nosal a3edo|[e 03 moy Fuipap ul (s1uowdas SuneradQ, - 0T SV pu| Ul pauyop se
Aaxep uolspa( Sunesadg Jaryy, aya ) Auedwo) Suipioy Jo 1aa1yo Sunetadg Jaiyn oy Aq Alrengas paienjeaa are 3eyy dnoan ay) jo syuduodwod asoy Jo siseq ayl uo paysi|qe3sa aa(e syuswidas Sunesado s,dnoan ay |,
uonew.ojuf Juswdas Arewag ()

" 19WoIsSNI 9y JO UONEIO0| AY) UO PISeQ PAILIO|(R A1k sanuaaal [ealydetdoan (1A

‘SIseq pajejodou e uo paasde so uidiew palsap e pjalk 03 pauruialap

401310 a1k 59314d 19)suery Yans ‘syuawdos Y3 usamiaq paasde asud 1aJSUELY JO SISE] Y] UO PAJUNOIIE ST SjudWTas SS9UISNQ Ial30 YIIM suo[idesues) woly uninsas anusaal uawdag -: anuoaad Juawdag — Jau| (11
‘sjuswgas A1epuoas pue Arewrid oy paiedo|je Jou aue sjuswdas 1s3uowe A[qeagueyaiaqur pasn a.le jey] S19SSE paxi,] (1A

SINNNIQRI| pUB S19SSE 9|qeI0|[B-U( SIUWEDS 2A1302dSaI aY3 YUM S[qEYIIUIP! APIBIIP ASOY] IPN[IUT SANN{IGRI[ PUR S)ISSE Juawdag (A



013 1§D 91| Jusuodwon Xy ay) apn[aul JoU SA0P ON|IA UOIORSUEI) N,

IV'rLS L6'ST T2:0H
SADUBAPY
- O0.0om.h U_J_-._.Sux..ez
S2INUDGA | qIIaaup) Arospndo]) %9
- 000 5Jo0y oAnjeAOUU]
06'8€ 85'88 1201
sajqeded apea |
00°0ST 00'0SS J10323.11(] DullL[, O[O
UEOT] paindasuf)
SALLITIEVIT
(NTUVIA LV SV ONTONV.IS.LN0 SAONVIVA (d
910 ® 12:11
PaseyIIng 1955y
00°0ST 00'00% J012211(] auy |, dOLM
pPaA1aday ueoq
= 80'82¢7 DATMINDN
) dx3g 1sa1a1u]
0048 £5°6ET 1301
PaJapUa. SIDIAIIS
S6'€18'T LS°68S 1]
Spoon Jo ajes
- 00°'S [URMPIN SEPILI] BUIDT SN
002 00°'S THISNY| J0puTy) yseyqns
00 00°L uopue], 1eyag (g 1IN
00?7 0s'0 PIEE] NYSURWH ]
5334 dumis
- L00 SJ00Y dAIBAOUU]|
LE'EE 60°CE 12
paAIadal sadlAlag
7 (45334 10111
* 2zl Sj00Y JALRAOUL|
spoo3 jo aseyding
¢ 00°00S°L dAEMIXAN
Ssarnuagaq 3|qniaauo) Asosindie) 9,9 jo Inss|
HVAXTHL ONTUG SNOLLOVNVHL (V

0Z-6T0Z 12-0202 SUOHDBSURL ], JO dImeN

“19pun se21e 1707 ‘Y2IBW |, T€ I8 SB sadue[eq Suipuersino yim Suoje teak auyy urtap sanaed pajejas ay) yam o1ur palajua ,SUONIESURI] DU | - ‘SUOHIESUE] JO 2INIEN

SdA JO [047u0D 9y Japun AUy

(T0:11) POYIWIT SUOHIEIUNWIWOY INSIIMIN,] [BYDBWI ||

(Jooy aanIEAOUU]] (] UONN]OS JB[0S JOOY DANEBAOUU]

§1032041(] 9AIINIAXF]-UON /51012211 Juapuadopu]

0207 V0'L0 J'oM [UBMPID) SEpYqLI ] BUaaT] S

THISY Jopuey) YSenqns Iy

uopuej|, Lieyag [11g] g

pleg nysuew] 1y

(sdl) [auuos19 | Juawadeuepy Aoy

Alr3a.a20S Auedwo) - yejeudey| r1008UEBS S|

1032341(] - YS3[IES JBOSEIPURYD IN|BAEN UBIRABINED I\

10123[(] - PEWBYOA UBAA UE] IDRLUSY JON UBAA 1A

101231(] - ruRARIRN YJUBYSEL] JA

10)231(] - []]ed1Ies oey| BSBAIULIS "I}

(0:10] 1020 [B1OUBUL] JOIY) - B4RT) doapueg 1y

6107'L0'5Z U0 Pasend (90D) JOBEUEIY - ASPUE JEWNy WY T

0HD %8 10132J1(] OWIT} D[OYA - EIBYEN JUETY Y

Auedwo) Suipjoy

('p1T1A( S9511d12IUT NI 5B umouy A[1auriog) py JAd SUOTIEIUNIUILOGT) IALARIXIN

djysuopejay

faxed pajeay Jo swey

-sanJed pajejal jo uondissap pue awmepn

«SaInsolsiq A11ed paieay, ¥2 - SV puj Aq paxmbai sy

(a

(e

1S



9¥'LS S99 juadsun duiuiewal junowy
69PE LL6Y asodind 1ayjo ug
- - $1asse jo uonIsinbae Jo uolIngrIIuoy)
Jead ay) 3urinp juads junouwry
S1'98 V9L [B10],
080€ 9IS 1edA snofaald jo sunowre yuadsup)
SE'SS 26'%T7 Jeak ay3 Bulnp fuedwoy £q juads aq 03 Junowe ssoun
02-6T0Z A4 12-020C Ad sIe[nopIed

. T

Aunar ¥ [e1208 ajea0dao)

‘9AI123J3 SaLW0304 DPOY 3yl Yarym ui porsad ayy ur oudun pajeds
Aue pIodau [[1m pue 1933)2 01Ul SIWI0D 31 UIYM IPOD 3U1 Jo 19eduil A1) ssasse |im Auedwo) Buip[oy Ay L, ‘Pal)IoU UASG 10U SEY 331Ja 0JUT 3WI0I 1itm 9poD 331 Yarym uo ajep ayj ‘doaamo]] ‘ANnsiully ayl Aq uofIelapIsuod
DANIE 12PUN BIE YIIYM SIOP|OYINEIS WOy sUonsaBEns pajiaur sey pue 0z0z ‘1 J9GWIAON U0 dpo) 3y) Joj sa|na JYeip paseafes sey (Ansiip,) 1wawkodwy pue Anoqe Jo ANS[UIW 2L 'BIPU[ jO 9NIZEr)
a1 ur paysiiqnd uaaq sey apo) 3yJ, '0Z0Z 12qualdas Ul JUSSSE [EIUBPISAL] PaAIpIal SIaaq JuawAojdwa-isod pue JuawAojdwa Supmp s3yyouaq aakoidwa 01 Bunejas (,2po),) 0707 ‘A114N23S [BI0S UO BPO7) BY,

‘(IN 3 JBad snotasl ) * [yD) Aq panssi 51958y Jo Juawdredu]

uo 9¢ Sy puj 13d se apew aq 03 painbau st Juawiedun yarym Joj 13sse ou si asay) Jeyy uoiuido i1 jo s1 JuawaSeury BY) PUB [Z0Z'E'TE UO Sk $19S5Y pax1,] $11 uo 153, Juaw.neduw| o paares sey dnodn ayy,

'9[qe3 9A0QE Y1 Ul PIPN|IUL J0U '3UAY PUB UMOU| Jou d1e JW 01 A[jeanyaads Buiureyad saniiqei| pres oy ‘saakojdwa [enpraipur
941 jO yaed uey) Jayjel djoym e se dnodn ay1 10§ paje(na|a pue ‘siseq [e14enI1Ie Ue uo papiao.d ale S33uasqe pajesuadwod pue AlImels ay) 10§ SaNIIqe!| a1 SY

L0'9 26'0L 1612 Z2ETET 66'661
- - - - - m:o_uQOmO 9S1219X9 U0 paAldIal uonelapisuo)
. = B 5 - pred UOISSTWW 0T
B - - - - pied pudplal(
= - - - - JuaiiAed paseq-aieys
¥9°0 Ly 677 $E£9 8001 JiJauaq JuawAo[dua-3so
= . e - = #(,177d,) 2A1IUS0UT PaYU[| 33UBWIO0JID ]
Vs 0Z'99 29'61 86'SZZ 16'681 SJ1JaU] 93A0|dILD WIIDI-1I0YS
FEETTITN
A12121295 Aueduwo : Jageue 10329
L4 S D [epueRUL JaID W JRCEI (4] 030 % dim sIEORIEg
0Z2-6T0Z
11's 6£'L9 ¥ 1$'S92 69'S0T
= = - - - SUOIAO JO ISIIIAXI U0 PAAIadal UONEIIPISUO)
5 = = - - pred uoIssIwwoy)
- - = E - pied puapiai(l
- = - 5 - JUDWARA paseq-aleys
£90 80°S - YL'9 8001 11§9Uaq Juswiojdwa-isod
. - . - B #(,11d,] 2AIIUSSUY payu|| 90UBWI0JIaq
vy 1€7279 . 19852 19'S6 S)ijauaq asAo[dwa wWIa])-1I0yS
19210
Areyanas Auedwo JaSeue, 10133
S D [BfoURDL JOPD W o3/q 042 % Aim sreopIeq
12-0202

1SMO|j0] SE 31aM [aUL0S13d JUdWIBRUBW A3Y 01 LONEIIUNWISY DSIMIBYIO0 JO IA[INIIXS JAYIIYM “1019911p

Aue Buipnpul ‘Aaa1pur Jo A3va11p ‘dnoin ay Jo saryianse oy Juljjonuod pue Supsanp ‘Suiuueld 1oy Ajiqisuodsas pue Ajizoyine Sujaey suostad asoy) e J)|

S

€S

zs



'$1934eW Juspuadaput A]931e| Ul aesado pue SaLIISNPUl PUE SUOIIPSIN| [249A9S UL PIIBIO] DR SIBW0ISND S)I SB ‘MO[ SE S3|qEAI209] DPR.} 01 132dS01 Y1IM 3S11 JO UOHELIUSIUO A1) S3JEN|eAa dnoan
3y *A14naas se |e121e(|0d ploy Jou sa0p dnoan ay, ‘G AON Ul PISO|ISIP SIBSSE [PIIUBLY JO SSB|I 4IB3 JO anjea Suifired ayy st 23ep Suntodal ay3 18 3S1I JIPaLd 01 aInsodxa WINWIXEW 3y, ‘A[9ARIa[109 Juautiedur

syisodaq yse) pue sjUsWNIISU] |RIDUEUL4

10y passesse pue sdnoid snouaSowoy ojur padnoud aie sajqearadal Joulw jo Joquinu 254e] B ‘UONIPPE U ‘SJUaLd Jolew 10y Siseq [enplAlpul ue uo alep Juniodad yoea je paursojiad si sisA|eue juaweduwn uy
“SuIpuEISING S3IqRAISIL 3U1 |12 40 (%Z6'8L (0207 YHBI 1€) %9726 Al1wixo1dde s0) pajunodoe pue (syxe| 89.'6 3 10207 Y2IeIW T€) SYNel 0LT'0E & ueyy atow dnoin ayy pamo jeyy s1awoisnd

01 do3 pey dnoip ay) ‘1707 YdIEW TE IV 'PI0jjuow Aie[n3al aJe S9qeAl32a.l 1aWo1snd JUIPUBISING TUIWSSISSE SIY] YIIM SIUBPIOIIB Uf PaUL3P dI1E SHWI| JIPALD |2NPIAIpU] pUE pJaedaloos Surjes 31pald a

U3IXd ue

U0 paseq passasse s 1aloIsnd e Jo Ali[enb 1pa1) quawaBeueu ys1 31Ppala sowolsnd 03 Juieal [ojuod pue sarnpadoad ‘Aoijod paysiiqeisa dnoan ay3 03 199(gns Jun ssaulsng yoes Aq paSeucuw S| 3S1J 31Pals JawoIsn)

S3[qEAID3Y IpeL],

'SJUdWINIISU| [BIOURUY J2YI0 PUE SUONNINSUT [B[3UBUIY pUE syueq yiim sysodap Suipnjour ‘sanianose Suueuyy s31 wol) pue (s3|qeaddal ape.n Apewiid)
sanianoe Sunerado s31 woly ysu 3patd 0 pasodxa sy dnoin ay [, ‘ssof [erueur & 01 Sufpea) 1IB1IU02 JWOISNI 10 JUSWNIISUT [BIDUBU]] B 1apun suogediqo s 38w Jou [ImM Lledisaiunod Jeyy HSU 341 SI HSLI JIpaI)

HSIY AIPaI)

129)32 ajisoddo

g jenba ue 01 pa| sABY PINOM SalEI 1S2I3IUI Ul 9SEAINAP 94T
v ‘ssuadxa 1sa191u] ut (z0Z ISTE Ydlew papua Ieak 10) ssof syxe|
62 1) 120 ISTE YdIBW papua Jeak 10j SSO] SYNe| 17 ¥ [BUOMIPPE UE
Ap1ewixoidde 01 pa| sARY pinom sajel 3sa1aju) Ul dsLAUI YT ¥ (q
129)49 aj1soddo

g [enba ue 01 pa] aABY p[NOM SIBI 1SALAIU| Ul aSEAIAP 9T
v ‘awioaul 3sa1a3u] Ul ((Z0Z ISTE UdIely papud Jeak 1oj ued syxe|
8T }) 1207 ISTE UdIeW papua 1eaf Joj ured sysye| g 3 [euonippe ue
A@iewrxoidde o1 paj aaey pinom sa3es 35a18)1U) W) dseasoul % v (e
S9]1eJ 1591311 U] 98uBYd 94T B Jo Joedw|

33 pajenafes sey dnodny sy ‘sjuawnIsuy [e1aueUl 0] 133dsaT yum

'sa1o11od JuawaBeueuw yS1I AY) YIm
aaueproiae ur ojojiiod sy saiistaalp dnoun

(0202 ISTE YoUBIN PopUB J8DA Y3 10) SYNEB] £T9SE
) SYNB[ Z9°£8EX SI 1Z0Z ISTE Y2IBY papua Jeak oyj oy sduimiioq yans uo sasuadxy 3sataqu]
(0707 151 Yoae 1e B SYNER[ 92167

) 1207 9STE Y2B I8 Se syye] 89°T1TZ 3 03 Surjunowre syueq woJy Suimoulog sey dnoun (g
(0Z0Z 351 yYadey papua Jeaf oy 10j syse| 2426

) SUNB| Z6'0ET & St 1207 'ISTE YdIB papusd Jeak Joj J1sodop paxy U0 paulea awodu| 1alaju|
(0707 151 Ua1BY JE SB SYNB 98'9/BT

1) 1207 I1STE YoIB 18 SE SUNB| 56'6667 ¥ 01 Sununoure syueg yim sysodep paxi sey dnotn (e
'sajed 1salaiul Juneo)) yim

suopediqo 1qap wia-Buol s,dnoin ayy o) Ajrewrsd sajeaa sajea 1se13ul Jaxlew uj sadueys

10 4s11 3y) 0) aunsodxd s, dnoin ay, ‘se1es Isasaiul 1asJew ur sagueys jo asnedaq Ieniang
[[1M JUBWINIISU] [BIDUBUY B JO SMO[J YSBD 31NINJ 10 aNJeA 11.) AU Jey3 YSII Y3 ST YSII 3jed 1sa1au|

ST LVH LSAULLNI T

MSII 91e. 359.483U1 9y} Jo Joedw yewixosdde ay) Jo uoeWINSS Ue SY

Al dsi 21ed sa1aur s3] a8euew o3 Japio U]

HSH OL ALIALLISNAS AJI'10d LNAWAIVYNYIN | HSIY 40 LOVAWI TYLLNILOd

'0Z0Z Y2HBI T€ PUE TZ0Z Yd4eW T€ 38 SB uopisod ay) 0 21e[a. SU0NDas Suimo[|o) ay u1 SasA[euB AJIAIIISUSS 3y L,
'SIUBUISAAUL [DOLAY ‘SNs0dap ‘SBulmoloq pue SUBO| 9PNJDUL YSH J931BW Aq Pa1DB)JE SIUBLINIISUI [BIIURUL] HSII 9911d A1Inba se yans “ysi1 a11d Jayjo pue
ASH ADUBLIND HSII 31B1 ISA1)UL 2SI Jo S3dA) 231y SasLIdWI0d NS 19XIBI "Sadiid Jo3JBW U1 SaBUBYD JO ASNEIAQ HINIINY [[IM JUBWINLSUI [BIOUBNT) & JO SMO[J YSED 2.1nINJ JO ON|BA 11B) dU] JBYI YSII dYT ST HSLT 19)JB|

s1y IEN

6’1671 . [E374 6£'8V0'1 82T sanI(iqel| 13410
81°0¥2' 0S°€28'T 8991 S sani[iqer] asea’]
79€ZL'6 - - 29°€ZL'6 Lz sajqefed apeu ],
1198 - 9¥'TS0'T S9TI8E 87'92'¢t sduimodsog

0707 ‘1€ YoIepy e SY
YIEETT : ¥9'902 00£Z0°T 871 sanlIger 12110
Y9100'2 567985'T 69°LTY S sanIiqel asea|
6£'672'67 ¥ J 6£'6¥2'62 Lz sajqefed aped,
LZ'9L1'0T S9¥EZ9 IV'TEL 91'602'E 82'9Z'€Z squimo.iog

1202 'T€ Yoaep je sy

TeI0L S8 G 2A0QY SsIea) G 0) [ Suout 7| Ueyj ssaq ‘SON Sa]0N sienopleq

'9IBp 193YS doUB[EE 3Y] I SE SMO|J 4SED PaJUNnodsipun paasde A[[en1oe1uod uo paseq sani|iqel| [eroueury s,dnoan ay jo sisA[eur ALnjew ay3 smoys a|qey Juimo||oj ay,],

"SUONIPUOI Passa)s PUe [eULIOU Y304 SIapisuod Juswaieuew ‘siyy Burop u[ 'sasso| a[qeidaaseun Jurainaur In0YIIM snp uaym sanliqer|

531 193W 03 SPUNY JUDIIIYNS SABY |[IM J1 JRY] 2.1nsUd 03 ST Apinby| BuiBeurw o) yoeosdde s, dnoan ayy, ‘sennfiqei| [eIoUBUY SIT Y1IM PIIRIIOSSE suonediqo s31 Suneaw ul aaej (M dnoln ay3 ey siI ayl s1 ys Lypinbry
sy ANpinbiT jo yuawaSeuey

'S2N1ARE 5,dN0ID Y] PUE SUOHIPUO? Jad|IEW U SaBUBYD 193434 03 A|1BNTa pamaiaal ale swa1sAs pue salafjod JUSWABEURW 3SIy ‘SIWI| 0] IIUIIBYPE PUE SHSLI J0JUOUL
0 pue s[013u0d pue sywi| ysu srerrdordde 1as 03 ‘dnoun ayy £q paoe) syst ay) ask|eue pue Ajjuapt 03 paysi[qelsa ale sapyjod Juawedeuew ysi 5,dnoln ay | yiomewely Juswadeurwr ysi1 s,dnoag aya jo JySisiano
pue JUsWYsI|qeIss ay3 Joj Aiqisuodsal |[e1aa0 a1 sty JudwaBeuew Jojuds 5,dnoln Ay, st IPaId PUE SYSI Jasiew st AIpinbi| A[awen 'sysi [eloueul) Jo K1aliea e o3 31 asodxa saniAnaE ssauisnq s,dnoan sy,

‘suonjelado

1 wouy Aj19a.1p aALIap Jey] Sjudjeainba ysed pue yses pue ‘s3|qeAladal a0 puE Ipesy ‘Sueo| apnUl S13sse [epueuy [edpuwd s,dnosn ayy, ‘suoesado sy 1roddns 03 sasjuesens apiaold 03 pue suorjesado

s dnop ayy soueuy o3 si sanIqer| [eroueuy asayy jo asodind urew ay, '$19EAU0I da3uriend [eUBUY puE ‘sajqeded Jayjo pue apes ‘sBuimouioq pue sueo| astudwod sanyiqer| [ewueuly [edpund s,dnoty ayy,
S3WI[0d pUE $aA1D3(qQ JuswaTeuey ySIY jeueuly SS



‘suonduinsse asai3 03 sadueyd ay Jo 10edun 5y) pue pasn suonduinsse £33 ay3 Jo s|IeIap o, ‘porrad Sunaodas yoes jo pud ay1 38 FunsIxa sUoI3IpUod Ja3JeW U0 paseq Ajulew
o1e Jey) suondwnsse ayew pue spoylaw Jo £1311BA E329]9S 03 JUaWABpN( s1 sasn dnoan ay, 'sanbruysay uonen|ea Juisn pauIWIISP S| 133JBW IATIOR UE Ul popEI] 10U J1E JBY] SJUILUNIISU] |EIDURUI) JO dN|BA JIE) DY ],

sajeunysa jueayiudig

'sindui g [A97 pue 7 (9437 * 1 [9497] 03Ul Pa7{1089183 98 PUE D[qEAIISGOUN 10 [GBAISSGO JOYIIS 38 JBY] AN[BA I|E) 3INSESW 0) PISN SIE 1Rl sanbiuysay uopien|ea 03 sindut uo paseq st AY21pI3Y an[eA J1ey Ay,

1 an|eA 11e) auIWIdNAP 03 pasn anbiuysal uopeniea pue AYo.eaai|| dn[ep Jie,

JUDWDINSEAW aN|eA 1By T

0r'611°81 - - £6'€99°ZH - - Ssall[iqel] [eoueuL] |20,

6v16Z1 v9'€ET £ (8z 8 ¥z "oN @10N) sannqer 1310 (Al

81'0vZ'Z +9'v00'Z £ (5 "oN @10N)sanqer asea (111

79€TL'6 6E'6V2'6T . € (£2 o 210N) sajqeded aped, (11

SE'008'1 85790'8 € (92 %8 £2 "oN 910N) s1aY30 Wo1y (g

9L'€90'€ 89'T1L'C € (82 78 97 ‘£z "oN 210N) syjueg woly (v

s3uimo.rog (]

sanInqer [epueury (7

S LYLYT erzZel 181 IB'HSS9E 177L 002 S19SSE [ElOUEUY [€10,

729°L1E £9°75¢ € (6179 81 ‘1T 'ON 230N) S9{qeA1222.1 19430 (A

0L180'T €0'622'2 1 (£179 11 ‘oN a30N) seouelRq yuRg 19410 (Al

0’296 88'ESY'T 1 (91 "oN 930N sJus[eAINDa yse) pue yse) (|

ETLLETT GE'L0S2E £ (ST 79 01 "oN 930N) soiqearazal apeay, (1]

00% ET°ZEL 18'1 1611 12'2L 002 1 (6'0N 230N) s1UaunsaAu] ()

SO! ISTLI0 SO! (O
350) paspJouly 130.LA4 Td1Ad 3s0) paspiomy 120.1A4 Td1Ad e e
0Z-IEN TZ-IeW

KLio8aea A sjuawnaisuj eoueury

0202 W21eq 1€ PUB 1Z07 Y2IBIW TE PapUs s1eak ay1 Jurmp |exrdes BuiBeuew 10) sassaso.d 1o saprjod ‘saandalqo ay) up apew asam saBueyd oy

19ap 1au snid |e31ded |e103 Aq papiAIp 1gop 30U SI

Ya1ym ‘ones Burread e Juisn [exrded siojuow dnoan ay |, ‘SIULUIAD [RIZUBUY 3Y] JO SJUAWAIINba AY] PUE SUCHIPUOD [WOLU0ID UT sadueys Jo 1y81) ur suaunsnlpe saxew pue ainganays [eyde sy so8euew dnodn ayy,

%H06'81 %88 0% Annb3 011qaq 19N
6202907 68 VEETL Aanby
0,968'€ 8€'7IL'8 1qa3( [RI0L

(0r296) (88'€S4'1) 91 sjuajeainba ysen pue yse) : ssar
TT%98'% LZILLOT 82 97'€T sguimo.aog

0Z-TeN-1E 1Z-IBN-1E 9JON SIE[ndNJIEd
‘anjea

J1aproyadeys ay3 aziwixew o3 s1 juawageuew [eyded s,dnoan oy Jo aansalqo Arewnid ay, ‘s1apjoy Ainba a3 01 ajqeIngIIIE SaAsasAI A)inba 1ay30 || pue wniwaid ateys pue |eydes A1inba panssi sapnpur jeyden

Juawaseuey ejide)y

‘91 PION Ul p23ENISO[|! SB STUNOWe FulALed a1 S 0Z0Z YdIBW TE PUB TZ0Z YT LE 18 199YsS adUe|eq ay3 Jo s3uouodwod ay) 10y S 11paId 03 ansodxa wnwixew s,dnoan ay,

sjuawAed axew 03 aanjie) jenuajod s, Aiediaiunos yBnodyl ssof [eraueUl 91eS1IW 310J213Y] PUE SYSLI JO UONEIIUAIUOD ay] ASIUIUIW 0] J3S 918 sy ay ], seadk ay ynoySnoiyy pajepdn aq Aew pue
1Seq [EnUUE e U0 Juawageuew syl Aq pamaladl a.e S| 31paud A1rediaiuno) “Katjod s,dnoan oyl yaim daurRpI0IIE Ul JUAWSSEUEW ay1 Aq pageuriy ST sUONINSU! [BIDURUL PUB SYURQ YIIM SIDUB[RA WOJ] YSII 3]poIs)

9S



(U944

(0£7119) [%00°001 %00°001T (08°€59) %00°001 68'VEELT %00'001T 1e10L,
65V _mamm.w 65 %28'9- {€£518] %78 uoljeuiLI[y
1E£61E %0225 1E€61E Y% 8'BY- (89°v15) %1177 (IHE NQS SwaisAg dja ], uoz1io]
86'£0S b 0E8- 00721 %8E 0F 86'06¥ %01°GL £7°850'6 2%9Y 2¥ paawr| (93] 910dedulg swaisAs-o[d,), wool

udiaaog

(16°2hY) %17l (16'2t¥) Y%Vl L9 (8z112) %660 PaWi] ILALL] $21F0j0ULda |, imATiaug

ueipuj
salleIpisqnsg

(£L9°010'T) %ET0LT 0152 %2965 (22'590'T) %10°€91 SE'8IB'EL Y%Ll Y9 palw SWaISAS-2[9,], WodX]

ualed
awoduj] awodou] 5
(suuj) aArsuagatduo) ('squ) aarsuagaldwo) ('sy ug) $507 10 3goid sy ur) o ﬂ“aﬁm_ﬂumnou
sjunowry 1e3o ], pajeprjosucd sjunowy 10 p PH . Y P2IEPH hﬂ g 5Y sjunoury J0 9% sV
3o % Sy 3o % sy sapnug
(Do) 1202 ‘T€ Yoy & se sanj|iqer] (e1o.L
swioou] sajsuayzidwo) [ejo), Ut areys amoou] aajsuayaisdwo) JayyQ Uy aaeys FR03 30T SRS snunu mw_umm< le10], .v.__u“_uumme. “mz
'S3LIIPISQNS SE PAEPI[OSU0D $3s11dIaUd Jo ‘£ 10T 12V satuedurod ay) o3 []] d[npayds Japun padinbau se ‘uoneWIOJU| [eUCIPPY
- - 6£'0 (6€'0) d€19
100 (10'0) (s0°0) S0°0 YN
(v2v81) YL 181 (8s°8.) 8S'8L asn
%S Aq %S 4q %S Aq %S Aq
suayeam NI mﬂau.mm:obm NI suayeam yN1 suapduans UNI |
0Z0Z'E0'TE e SY 1Z0Z'€0'TE B SY Jeaf 93 1o} ssof 10 3youd uo Pedu|

‘BS19A-23(a pue Anba a0 1joad u1 aseaour ur sayeaipus

Mo}aq 1aqUINU 3a1150d Y 'SUEO] [BUIOIXD Sapnoul SIsAeue AANISUSS Ay, ‘sa1es Auaiind udiazoy ur 28ueyd 945 e 10j pus porsad oyl e UonE[sUuE.) J121] SISN[Pe pUr 3A0GE PaIR[NAE) SE SWHI] AIRIOUOL PIIRUILOUDIP
Adua.ramd udiaioy Buipueisyno Ajuo sapnput siseue AANISUDS Y *SIAIUILIN UBIAI0) JULAS[AL DY) ISUIESE YN | 2y Ul 9SBD.00p PUE ISBDIDUL 05G B 03 AJIANISUDS §,dNoJn ayl diesuowap ae sjieyap Suimoloj oy,

sisA[eue A)1anIsuas A>uarind udlalog

65'9 ov'evL's 09'L O+ EEE0T UNI/ASN SIDWOISIY WO1J SIdULAPY
5 . 590 0S'9+9 AN/ dED
: e 00°08+C AUNIZOMN
TR 9L 19V'R6'PS LLPSL'E 69°9¥8°16'ZF UNI/asn salgeAeq aped,
- - 158 0S'1EV'S UNI/dED
ZZ'0 00892 €T SYIEP'T AN/ QUNE
18°20¢ L8LILTOY SHEEE'T LL660'V1'8T UNI/ASN s1211ddng 03 udAId 2dUBADY
Sg6IY 10'SLL'96'S ZELST 27'9L0'05°E UNIZASN S|qRAIDIY APRL];
sipye|
u] ) juajeanby Aduarin) uiatoy | sqyejup)jusjeanby | Aouaiin) uSiatoy Aduaaan) stejonJed
0Z0Z'E0'TEIESY 1Z0Z'€0'TEI® SY
'SMO[|0) SE a1k palIad JUITA00 o) JO pua ok 18 Sonpjiqel] Aauow pue $19sse AImatioll paRUILouap AaUalina uflodo} 5,401 o) Jo SJUNOWe FUiATIES a),
ainsodxg Aouarin) usiadoy (2
+ | 01'620'T [90v1 UNI/aSN so|qede apedy,
gk iR S rala [ Aouatin) udratoq
0202’ £0'TE U0 sy TZOZ'EQ'LE U0 SY Aduarngy sIe[napieq

$,0'1 udtaio) 0) Funejas spenued duidpay Jurpueisine Jo spelad (q

'sasod.and oanenaads o)

S19B11U0D pIEMm10) 3N J0U S0P dnoan oy, A31j0 JudwaBeury YSY 5,dNo.D YIm JUSISISUOD SIIBIIUOD PABMIO) YINS 40 I$N oY) Uo sadpuiid sapiacad yarym ‘A3a1ens s,dnoan ayl £q pou.aaod si s12L13U03 pem.o)
A3u211m3 uB13105 Jo 3SN Y|, ‘SUONILSURIY PAISEIDI0) PUE STUSWIIWIIOD WY UIRLIAD 01 BUNeas SuorenIdNy AUaLind u312.10§ YIIM PaIEIDOSSE SHSLL SIt PFPIY 01 S1IEIIU0D paemIo) Aduaaind uSialoy sasn dnoin ay |,

‘ST [|1M SUOREMdNY S11 d3ueyaxd 01 saunsodxa ‘Apuanbasuod !sajaua.ing udlaof ur pajeuruiouap suonoesue saxyeapun dnoan oy, (e

ainsodx3 Aouasan) usiaioy

8s

LS



SUONIPU0I J[WOU0I3 313N puk sadueya |eiajew Aue Jojiuow £[25012 03 anUNUOI [Im dnoan dY1 pUB STUSWSIEIS [BIDUERUY 9593 Jo [eaosdde Jo ajep ay1 1 se pajewWIISa 1Byl Wodj A[jeqo3 Juasayip aq
Aew srwspued auy jo 1oeduwl ay [, 'SISEIa.104 2[UIOU03D BUIPN|DUI SJUBWAIEIS [RIdURUY BSAY] JO [EACIddE Jo 318D A1) 07 dn UoRBWIOJUL [EUII)XD PUR [RUISIUI PAIIPISUOD sey dnoan ay) ‘Sa[qeALaIda SII JO A1I[IqEIaA000]
ayy Buissasse u] ‘suonduinsse [eLreMdE pue s101qap ‘A10JUdAU[ ‘ANUA3I U0 palinbai 1aasiaym ‘sjusunsulpe ajedosdde ApEW dARY pue S]UAWDIE]S [elouRUl S) U0 Pedwl syl pajen[eas sey juawadeurpy ay,

s1981ey3 21433915 10§ ysnd aumanunseyu Buipn|pur A31|1qow 311133]3 03 UOISIIAUOI UG SNIOJ JUSWUIDA0T ‘Aasnpul 1aJuad e1ep o) Ul puewop 33e103s A810Ud 10129S WOIB[A] Ul HG JO INO [|0 (D4 WIAI-pIul
1eau ay) ur parzadxa spuan e8aw ayy jo swos *jeardes Sunjiom jo sarduaianze yEnoayy Apinbi| ayy aSeuew pue suoneziuedio 243 Jo S[3Ad[ [|B 3k $3503 BurZjwndo uo SUONIE Ay IALIP 0) dnuuod |m Auedwod ayy,

" 6T-AIAOD AU Jo yealqino Jaylany Aue o1 a|gndoasns ulewal (1S ssauisnq
pue suonelado ay) Joramoy ‘1eak Furwod ayy ur aduewloyiad [pUBUY aY) droadu 1oy 0] paydadxa st £13unod 213 SSOJIB AALIP UOHBUIIIEA 2] W01j AuIouodd uo edwi aamisod ayy ‘wia) 11oys aerpowun oty
J0j ol1euads puewap Aue 331pad 03 3nayyip st 11 y3noy ], 'saskojdwa s31 Jo [je Jo A13jeS pUE YI[EAY JO 21ED 3unie) 3|iym s19WoISNI 53§ 3AIDS 01 panwwod A[|ny s1 Auedwiod ayy pue pazijn A0y st A1oedes [euonelado
Y], 00q JapJ0 pue saNUIAAIL Uy YImo1d Buoals papIodal sassauIsnq ayy |1y Olwapued gT-QIAQD wody saguajeyd ayy audsap 17-070Z Jeak [elDURUY 2y) Jo Jjy puodas ur A1aaodal Juolis e pamoys dnoan ayy,

PI1
91d (210deBulS) swisAs aja, woarxg Aueduwo) Surpjoy s11 wouy 1ioddns [edUEUY SNONUNUO ) UO uapuadap st siseq u1adu0a Bujod se Aueduro) ay3 Jo suoWIEIS [R1dURLY aYy) Suriedoad o ssausjrridosdde ay,[,

“uI23u02 3103 B SB 3NUNUO0I 03 A[qEUN 0q AurdwWwod aq pinoys A1eSSa39U 2q IYSIW JBY) SAMIIqE puE $]9SSE JO UO[IEIISSE[D
pue sjunowe ay 03 June(as sjuswsnipe Lue apnpput Jou op Auedwos ay3 Jo SJUAWAIEYS [efoueuy 8y, "10132.1p wouy 31oddns [erouBUY panunuos ay1 uodn juapuadap S| uI9du0> Fulof € s anuuo? 03 Aueduiod ayy
Jo Ariqe Y, 'TZ0z Y21eW ISTE I8 Se SYsje] EPZE 'Sy JO NP 5 Japjoyaleys sey Auedwod a3 Jeq) Buipuesyimiou uondwnsse wiaduod Surod ayy Suid|dde 4q syuswagers [ptaueuyy s31 pasedaad sey Auedwod ayy,

eisAe[E - Py UPS SWIISAS 33 L, uoziIoH AIeipisqns umop da)s Jo ases uj - Aurersasun fiiferda)ey

[%00%z %00'vZ AI1e NS SWwaIsAS afa,], uozaof|
%00'LT %00°LT panwi ("034) aaodeBuis swashs-aja |, woarxs
%SZ61 %09'S1T parwiy ajeaLl sai8ojouysa |, uimASious
%LV LT Yol¥'LT paniw] swalsAS-a|a ], WOIIX3]
0Z0Z'E0'TE TZ207°€0'1E aoneprjosuos jo 1red Junu.io) sappug

310N

6C'8 6£'8ST s)yoog Jod SE UOJSA0I{ Xe ],
19z¥%1) (sgze) Jo1pp1 pue uondwaxd XeJ, Jo 12057
(oL%) (62'2) XB], 03 122(qNS 10U SWodU|
’ (92'08) pas1|IIn Sso[ paq.osqeu
" 82°9%1 Jeaj Jorad uoisiaodd Japup
. #1'2) douemo|ly [eade) Jo 129))7
£59 0Z¥1 sasuadxi 9[q[IOnpa(l-uoN
= . S2131|1qe]] PaUlE1IdISeUN 10j U 0.4
Quaunsn(py

2402 04952 XB [, JUaJINy
Mo[aq 0N 139y Mmol[aq aloN Jajay 21BJ XE [, JUsLINY
(1£°06L'S) (e8pze'T) (xe3 910§2q) JUN0DY S507] puB I1J0a4 Jad S IJo1d JON
0Z02°'E0'TE TZ0Z'E0'TE SIE|ORIBg

UOIEI[DU0IIY XE],

19

09

68



4ZB9ENAZIY ‘NVd 9TZST ON'I €207 ‘ST Jaquiaydas ajeq

1321J0 [eldURUTY JOIYD ?J\ 18121055 Auedwo) wesgning :a0eig
uelyy Zeys A jejeusey] e3aadueg

IF6ZZHI0NIC LE09TZZONIA 96ST1S 'ON diysitaquagy

1033311 03D wn) t032311q SujSeuepy Jauneqd

18)sny Jopuey) yseiq me TueUY o uref uaaaeN

0

M6+0S0T "ON c._.__E._w_M...z ULy
SJUEIUNODDY PaldIey)
013211 (] Jo pIeod o1} Jo Jleyaq uo pue .1oj ‘0] 7 ulef [em[apueyy Joq

2)ep uaAs Jo 310dat 1no Jad sy
005 'Sy mo19q a1e syxef 00'0 Surusaadal saandiyg (1)

"uonEIussald / uolEIYISSEYI BAA JUSLIND W.JUOD 0 AIESSIIAU J9ABIAYM PaIJISSE|Ia] pue padnoidal u22q aaey saandy s, 1eak snotaald (1)

29



